Print and Graphics Scholarship Foundation

V.08.2024





pgsf.org

# Contents

PGSF Directory of Schools
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Foundation
Alabama8
Chambers County Career Tech Center8
Lawson State Community College8Limestone Career Technology Center8TI Faulkner Career Technical Center8Walker County Center for Technology8Wallace State College – Hanceville8
Alaska8
Arizona8
Arizona State University
Pima Community College—West
Scottsdale Community College9
Arkansas
Arkansas State University
National Park Technology Center 9
Northeast Arkansas Career and Technical Center 9
Texarkana Arkansas Career & Tech Center
California9
California Polytechnic State University
Los Angeles Trade Tech College10
Mission College10
Mt. San Antonio College
Palomar College
Riverside City College
Sacramento City College
Saddleback College
San Francisco State University
San Jose State University
West Valley Occupational Center
, ,
Colorado 12
Aims Community College
Bollman Technical Education Center
Warren Occupational Tech Center
Connecticut
Central Connecticut State University
Delaware13
Florida13
Cape Coral Technical College
Career Academies of Seminole
Lake Sumter Community College
Manatee Technical Institute
Fred K. Marchman Technical College
Mcfatter Technical College14

Northwest Florida State College14
Orange Technical College14
Ringling School of Art & Design14
Robert Morgan Education Center & Tech College
Santa Fe College14
Seminole State College of Florida14
Traviss Technical Center14
University of Florida/Gainesville14
Georgia15
Albany Technical College15
Augusta Technical College15
College & Career Institute15
Kennesaw State University15
University of Georgia
Warren Technical15
Hawaii15
Hawaii Community College15
Leeward Community College
Idaho16
Cassia Regional Tech Center16
College of Southern Idaho16
Lewis-Clark State College
•
Illinois16
Alton High School
Batavia High School
Eastern Illinois University
Grundy Area Vocational Center
Harper College17
Kaneland High School
Illinois Central College
Illinois State University17
Illinois Valley Community College
Rock Valley College
Triton College
Woodstock High School
Woodstock North High School
The sacretic first transfer control to the sacretic first transfer control transfer control to the sacretic first transfer control transfer cont
Indiana18
Ball State University
Elkhart Area Career Center
Heartland Career Center
Indiana State University
lps Career Tech Center
Ivy Tech Community College, Columbus Campus
Ivy Tech Community College Fort Wayne
Ivy Tech Community College of IndianaRegion 08 Indianapolis.19
Ivy Tech State College
Ivy Tech State College—Sellersburg
Purdue University
Southern Indiana Career & Technology Center
Whitewater Tech Career Center
lowa
Clinton Community College
Des Moines Area Community College20

Kirkwood Community College. Iowa State University. Iowa Western Community College. Technology Center. University of Northern Iowa.	21 21 21
Kansas  Flint Hills Technical College  Hutchinson Community College  Northwest Kansas Technical College.  Pittsburg State University.	21 21
Kentucky	. 22 . 22 . 22 . 22
LouisianaSowela Technical College	
Maine Bath Regional Vocation Center Capital Area Technical Center Central Maine Community College Foster Career & Technical Education Center Lewiston Regional Technical Center. Sanford Regional Technical Center Somerset Career and Technical Center. University of Southern Maine	. 23 . 23 . 23 . 23 . 23 . 23
Maryland	. 24 . 24 . 24 . 24 . 24
Frederick County Career & Technology Center	. 24
University of Baltimore	. 24 . 24
University of Baltimore University of Maryland — Baltimore County  Massachusetts  American International College Attleboro Vocational Technical School Cape Cod Technical School Essex North Shore Agricultural and Technical School Fitchburg State University Greater Lawrence Technical School Keefe Regional Technical School Lower Pioneer Valley Career & Tech Education Center Lynn Vocational Tech Institute Middlesex Community College—Bedford Campus Montachusett Regional Voc Tech Roger L. Putnam Vocational Technical Academy Springfield Technical College Westfield Technical Academy	. 24 . 24 . 25 . 25 . 25 . 25 . 25 . 25 . 25 . 25
University of Baltimore University of Maryland — Baltimore County  Massachusetts  American International College Attleboro Vocational Technical School Cape Cod Technical School Essex North Shore Agricultural and Technical School Fitchburg State University Greater Lawrence Technical School Keefe Regional Technical School Lower Pioneer Valley Career & Tech Education Center Lynn Vocational Tech Institute Middlesex Community College—Bedford Campus Montachusett Regional Voc Tech Roger L. Putnam Vocational Technical Academy Springfield Technical College	. 24 . 24 . 25 . 25 . 25 . 25 . 25 . 25 . 25 . 25

Kent Career Tech Center26Lenawee (LISD) TECH Center27
Macomb Community College
Michigan Tech
Michigan State School of Packaging
Monroe County Community College
Newaygo Career Tech Center27
Tuscola Technology Center
Henry Ford College
Saginaw Career Center
S & W Washtenaw Consortium28
Traverse Bay Area Career Tech
Tuscola Technology Center
Western Michigan University
Minnesota28
Bemidji State University
Central Lakes College
Dakota County Technical College
Dunwoody College of Technology
Mesabi Range Technical College
Minneapolis Community & Technical College30
Minnesota State Community and Technical College
Minnesota State University–Moorhead
Wright Technical Center31
Mississippi31
Hinds Community College
·
Hinds Community College31
Hinds Community College
Hinds Community College       31         Northwest Ms Community College       31         Missouri       31         Carrollton Area Career Center       31         Hannibal Career & Technical Center       31         Herndon Career Center       31         Kennett Career & Technology Center       31         Kirksville Area Technical Center       31         Lake Career & Technical Center       31         Nevada Regional Tech Center       32         Ozarks Technical Community College       32         Penn Valley Community College       32         Rolla Technical Institute       32         Scott Regional Tech Center       32         Sikeston Career & Technology Center       32         South Central Career Center       32         State Fair Career and Technology Center       32         Montana       32         Nebraska       32         Nevada       32         Nevada       32         Nevada       32         New Hampshire       33         Berlin Regional Career & Tech Center       33
Hinds Community College       31         Northwest Ms Community College       31         Missouri       31         Carrollton Area Career Center       31         Hannibal Career & Technical Center       31         Herndon Career Center       31         Kennett Career & Technology Center       31         Kirksville Area Technical Center       31         Lake Career & Technical Center       31         Lake Career & Technical Center       32         Ozarks Technical Community College       32         Penn Valley Community College       32         Rolla Technical Institute       32         Scott Regional Tech Center       32         Sikeston Career & Technology Center       32         South Central Career Center       32         State Fair Career and Technology Center       32         Montana       32         Nebraska       32         Truckee Meadows Community College       32         New Hampshire       33         Berlin Regional Career & Tech Center       33         Concord Regional Tech Center       33          Concord Regional Tech Center       33
Hinds Community College       31         Northwest Ms Community College       31         Missouri       31         Carrollton Area Career Center       31         Hannibal Career & Technical Center       31         Herndon Career Center       31         Kennett Career & Technology Center       31         Kirksville Area Technical Center       31         Lake Career & Technical Center       31         Nevada Regional Tech Center       32         Ozarks Technical Community College       32         Penn Valley Community College       32         Rolla Technical Institute       32         Scott Regional Tech Center       32         Sikeston Career & Technology Center       32         South Central Career Center       32         State Fair Career and Technology Center       32         Montana       32         Nebraska       32         Nevada       32         Truckee Meadows Community College       32         New Hampshire       33         Berlin Regional Career & Tech Center       33         Concord Regional Tech Center       33         Manchester Community College       33
Hinds Community College       31         Northwest Ms Community College       31         Missouri       31         Carrollton Area Career Center       31         Hannibal Career & Technical Center       31         Herndon Career Center       31         Kennett Career & Technology Center       31         Kirksville Area Technical Center       31         Lake Career & Technical Center       31         Lake Career & Technical Center       32         Ozarks Technical Community College       32         Penn Valley Community College       32         Rolla Technical Institute       32         Scott Regional Tech Center       32         Sikeston Career & Technology Center       32         South Central Career Center       32         State Fair Career and Technology Center       32         Montana       32         Nebraska       32         Truckee Meadows Community College       32         New Hampshire       33         Berlin Regional Career & Tech Center       33         Concord Regional Tech Center       33          Concord Regional Tech Center       33

Camden County Technical-Pennsauken	33
Mercer County Vo-Tech Schools	
Middlesex County Vo-Tech - East Brunswick	
Passaic County Technical Institute	
Somerset Cty Vo-Tech	33
New Mexico	33
New York	34
Dutchess Boces Career & Technical	34
Erie Community College—South Campus	
Fulton-Montgomery Community College	
Gary D. Bixhorn Technical Center	
Mohawk Valley Community College	34
National Technical Institute for the Deaf (Rit)	34
New York City College of Technology	35
New York Institute of Technology	35
Career and Technical Education Center	
HFM Boces Career and Technical Center	
HG Sacket Technical Center	
Oneida Herkimer Madison Boces CTEC	
Pratt Institute	
Rochester Institute of Technology	
State University of New York, Oswego	
Ulster Boces Career and Tech Center	36
North Carolina	36
Appalachian State University	
Central Piedmont Community College—Harper Campus	
Fayetteville Technical Community College	
Forsyth Technical Community College	
Guilford Technical Community College	
Highland School of Technology	
Lenoir Community College	
North Carolina A & T State University	
North Dakota	38
Bismarck State College	38
Sheyenne Valley Area Career & Tech Center	
University of North Dakota	
Ohio	38
Apollo Career Center	
Choffin Career & Technical Center	
Cincinnati State Technical and Community College	
Columbus College of Arts & Design	
Cuyahoga Valley Career Center	
Eastland Career Center	
Kent State University	
Lawrence County CTC	
Mahoning County CTC	39
Medina County Career Center	39
Mid-East Career and Technology Centers	39
Ohio Hi-Point Career Center	
Ohio Northern University	
Pioneer Career & Technology Center	
Ponitz Career Technology Center	
Sinclair Community College	
Springfield-Clark CTC	
Terra State College	
Tolles Career & Technical Center	
Tri County Technology Center	
111 3tul Cultel Cullipact	40

University of Cincinnati	
Upper Valley Career Center	
Warren County Career	
Wright State University – Lake Campus	41
Oklahoma	41
Autry Technology Center	
Canadian Valley Technology Center	
Central Technologhy Center	
Francis Tuttle Technology Center	
Gordon Cooper Technology Center	
Indian Capital Technology Center–Muskogee	
Mid-Del Technology Center	
Meridian Technology Center	
Moore Norman Technology Center	
Oklahoma Career and Technical Center	
Oklahoma State University Institute of Technology	
Pontotoc Technology Center	
Southern Oklahoma Technology Center	
Tri County Technology Center	
Tulsa Technology Center-Sand Springs	
Western Technology Center-Burns Flat	. 42
Oregon	42
Linn-Benton Community College	
Mt Hood Community College (MHCC)	
Oregon State University	
Portland Community College	
Sabin-Schellenberg Technical Center	
Rogue Community College	
University of Oregon	. 43
Poppeylyania	12
Pennsylvania	
A.W. Beattie Career Center	. 43
A.W. Beattie Career Center	. 43 . 43
A.W. Beattie Career Center	. 43 . 43 . 43
A.W. Beattie Career Center	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 43
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts.  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 43 . 44
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 43 . 44
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County.  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County.  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County.  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design.  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County.  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design.  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Crawford County Career and Technical Center.	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County.  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design.  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Crawford County Career and Technical Center.  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology.	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County.  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design.  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Crawford County Career and Technical Center.  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology.  Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County.  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design.  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Crawford County Career and Technical Center.  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology.  Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Erie County Technical School	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration  Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center  Crawford County Career and Technical Center.  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology.  Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center  Erie County Technical School  Fayette County Career & Technical Institute.	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration  Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center  Crawford County Career and Technical Center.  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology.  Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center  Erie County Technical School  Fayette County Career & Technical Institute  Forbes Road Career & Tech Center	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center  Crawford County Career and Technical Center.  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology.  Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center  Erie County Technical School  Fayette County Career & Technical Institute  Forbes Road Career & Technology Center  Franklin County Career & Technology Center	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County.  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design.  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration.  Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Crawford County Career and Technical Center.  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology.  Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Erie County Technical School.  Fayette County Career & Technical Institute.  Forbes Road Career & Tech Center.  Franklin County Career & Technology Center.  Greater Altoona Career & Tech Center.	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 45 . 45 . 45 . 45
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County.  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design.  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration.  Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Crawford County Career and Technical Center.  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology.  Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Erie County Technical School.  Fayette County Career & Technical Institute.  Forbes Road Career & Tech Center.  Franklin County Career & Technology Center.  Greater Altoona Career & Tech Center.  Greater Johnstown Vo-Tech.	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 45 . 45 . 45 . 45
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County.  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design.  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration.  Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Crawford County Career and Technical Center.  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology.  Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Erie County Technical School.  Fayette County Career & Technical Institute.  Forbes Road Career & Tech Center.  Franklin County Career & Technology Center.  Greater Altoona Career & Tech Center.  Greater Johnstown Vo-Tech.  La Roche College.	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 45 . 45 . 45 . 45
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County.  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design.  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration.  Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Crawford County Career and Technical Center.  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology.  Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Erie County Technical School.  Fayette County Career & Technical Institute.  Forbes Road Career & Tech Center.  Franklin County Career & Technology Center.  Greater Altoona Career & Tech Center.  Greater Johnstown Vo-Tech.  La Roche College.  Lawrence County Career and Technical Center.	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 45 . 45 . 45 . 45
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County.  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design.  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration.  Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Crawford County Career and Technical Center.  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology.  Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Erie County Technical School.  Fayette County Career & Technical Institute.  Forbes Road Career & Technical Institute.  Forbes Road Career & Technology Center.  Greater Altoona Career & Tech Center.  Greater Johnstown Vo-Tech.  La Roche College.  Lawrence County Career and Technical Center.  LCCTC Brownstown Campus.	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 45 . 45 . 45 . 45
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County.  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design.  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration.  Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Crawford County Career and Technical Center.  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology.  Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Erie County Technical School.  Fayette County Career & Technical Institute.  Forbes Road Career & Technical Institute.  Forbes Road Career & Technology Center.  Greater Altoona Career & Tech Center.  Greater Johnstown Vo-Tech.  La Roche College.  Lawrence County Career and Technical Center.  LCCTC Brownstown Campus.  Lebanon County Career and Technology Center.	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 45 . 45 . 45 . 45
A.W. Beattie Career Center  Beaver County Career & Technology Center  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center  Penn West University  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center  Crawford County Career and Technical Center  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology  Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center  Erie County Technical School  Fayette County Career & Technical Institute  Forbes Road Career & Technology Center  Franklin County Career & Technology Center  Greater Altoona Career & Tech Center  Greater Johnstown Vo-Tech  La Roche College  Lawrence County Career and Technical Center.  LCCTC Brownstown Campus  Lebanon County Career and Technology Center  Lehigh Career & Technical Institute	. 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 45 . 45 . 45 . 45
A.W. Beattie Career Center  Beaver County Career & Technology Center  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center  Penn West University  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center  Crawford County Career and Technical Center  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology  Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center  Erie County Technical School  Fayette County Career & Technical Institute  Forbes Road Career & Technology Center  Franklin County Career & Technology Center  Greater Altoona Career & Tech Center  Greater Johnstown Vo-Tech  La Roche College  Lawrence County Career and Technical Center.  LCCTC Brownstown Campus  Lebanon County Career and Technology Center  Lehigh Career & Technical Institute  Middle Bucks Institute of Technology.	. 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 45 . 45 . 45 . 45
A.W. Beattie Career Center Beaver County Career & Technology Center Bethlehem Avts Berks Career and Technology Center Penn West University Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center Crawford County Career and Technical Center Eastern Center for Arts and Technology Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center Erie County Technical School Fayette County Career & Technical Institute Forbes Road Career & Technology Center Franklin County Career & Technology Center Greater Altoona Career & Tech Center Greater Johnstown Vo-Tech La Roche College Lawrence County Career and Technical Center. LCCTC Brownstown Campus Lebanon County Career and Technology Center Lehigh Career & Technical Institute Middle Bucks Institute of Technology. Millersville University	. 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 45 . 45 . 45 . 45
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County.  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design.  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Crawford County Career and Technical Center.  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology.  Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Erie County Technical School.  Fayette County Career & Technical Institute.  Forbes Road Career & Tech Center.  Franklin County Career & Technology Center.  Greater Altoona Career & Tech Center.  Greater Johnstown Vo-Tech.  La Roche College.  Lawrence County Career and Technical Center.  LCCTC Brownstown Campus.  Lebanon County Career and Technology Center  Lehigh Career & Technical Institute  Middle Bucks Institute of Technology.  Millersville University.  Monroe Career and Technical Institute	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 45 . 45 . 45 . 45
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts.  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County.  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design.  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration.  Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Crawford County Career and Technical Center.  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology.  Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Erie County Technical School.  Fayette County Career & Technical Institute.  Forbes Road Career & Tech Center.  Franklin County Career & Technology Center.  Greater Altoona Career & Tech Center.  Greater Johnstown Vo-Tech.  La Roche College.  Lawrence County Career and Technical Center.  LCCTC Brownstown Campus.  Lebanon County Career and Technical Center.  Lehigh Career & Technical Institute.  Middle Bucks Institute of Technology.  Millersville University.  Monroe Career and Technical Institute.  North Montco Technical Career Center.	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 45 . 45 . 45 . 45
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts.  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County.  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design.  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration.  Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Crawford County Career and Technical Center.  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology.  Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Erie County Technical School.  Fayette County Career & Technical Institute.  Forbes Road Career & Tech Center.  Franklin County Career & Technology Center.  Greater Altoona Career & Tech Center.  Greater Johnstown Vo-Tech.  La Roche College.  Lawrence County Career and Technical Center.  LCCTC Brownstown Campus.  Lebanon County Career and Technology Center.  Lehigh Career & Technical Institute.  Middle Bucks Institute of Technology.  Millersville University.  Monroe Career and Technical Institute  North Montco Technical Career Center.  Northern Westmoreland Career & Tech Center.	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 45 . 45 . 45 . 45
A.W. Beattie Career Center.  Beaver County Career & Technology Center.  Bethlehem Avts.  Berks Career and Technology Center.  Penn West University.  Career Tech Center of Lackawanna County.  Carnegie Mellon University, School of Design.  Carnegie Mellon University School of Industrial Administration.  Central Pa Institute for Science & Technology.  Central Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Crawford County Career and Technical Center.  Eastern Center for Arts and Technology.  Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center.  Erie County Technical School.  Fayette County Career & Technical Institute.  Forbes Road Career & Tech Center.  Franklin County Career & Technology Center.  Greater Altoona Career & Tech Center.  Greater Johnstown Vo-Tech.  La Roche College.  Lawrence County Career and Technical Center.  LCCTC Brownstown Campus.  Lebanon County Career and Technical Center.  Lehigh Career & Technical Institute.  Middle Bucks Institute of Technology.  Millersville University.  Monroe Career and Technical Institute.  North Montco Technical Career Center.	. 43 . 43 . 43 . 44 . 44 . 44 . 45 . 45 . 45 . 45 . 45

Steel Center CTE	
Thaddeus Stevens College of Technology	
Wilkes-Barre Area Votech School	
York County School of Technology-Graphics	. 47
Rhode Island	.47
Davies Career & Technical High School	
East Providence Area Career & Technical Center	
Newport County Career & Technical Center	. 47
Providence Career & Technical Academy	
Regional Career Center at Coventry High School	
Warwick Area Career & Technical Center	
Woonsocket Area Career & Technical Center	
South Carolina	48
Advantage Academy	
Applied Technology Center	
Center for Advanced Technical Studies	
Daniel Morgan Technology Center	
Fairfield Career & Technology Center	
Lexington Technology Center	
Midlands Technical College	
The Packaging School	. 49
Pickens County Career & Technology Center	
R. D. Anderson Applied Technology Center	
Spartanburg Community College	
The Applied Technology Education Campus	
South Dakota	50
Tennessee	50
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center	<b>50</b> . 50
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center  Nashville State Community College	<b>50</b> . 50 . 50
Tennessee	50 . 50 . 50 . 50
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.	50 . 50 . 50 . 50
Tennessee	.50 .50 .50 .50
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College.	.50 .50 .50 .50 .50
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown  Texas.	.50 .50 .50 .50 .50
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown	.50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .50
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown  Texas.  Austin Community College.  Ben Barber Innovation Academy.  Central Texas College.	.50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .51 51
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown  Texas.  Austin Community College.  Ben Barber Innovation Academy.  Central Texas College.  College of the Mainland.	.50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .51 51
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown  Texas.  Austin Community College.  Ben Barber Innovation Academy.  Central Texas College.  College of the Mainland.  Hollenstein Career & Technology Center.	.50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .51 51 5
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown  Texas.  Austin Community College.  Ben Barber Innovation Academy.  Central Texas College.  College of the Mainland.  Hollenstein Career & Technology Center.  Keller Center for Advanced Learning.	.50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .51 51 5
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown  Texas.  Austin Community College.  Ben Barber Innovation Academy.  Central Texas College.  College of the Mainland.  Hollenstein Career & Technology Center.  Keller Center for Advanced Learning.  San Antonio College	.50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .51 51 51 
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown  Texas.  Austin Community College.  Ben Barber Innovation Academy.  Central Texas College.  College of the Mainland.  Hollenstein Career & Technology Center.  Keller Center for Advanced Learning.  San Antonio College.  Taylor Career & Technology Center.	.50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .51 51 5
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown  Texas.  Austin Community College.  Ben Barber Innovation Academy.  Central Texas College.  College of the Mainland.  Hollenstein Career & Technology Center.  Keller Center for Advanced Learning.  San Antonio College	.50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .51 51 51 
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown  Texas.  Austin Community College.  Ben Barber Innovation Academy.  Central Texas College.  College of the Mainland.  Hollenstein Career & Technology Center.  Keller Center for Advanced Learning.  San Antonio College.  Taylor Career & Technology Center.  Texas State Technical College.  Tomball College.  Tyler Junior College.	50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .51 .51 .51 .51 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown  Texas.  Austin Community College.  Ben Barber Innovation Academy.  Central Texas College.  College of the Mainland.  Hollenstein Career & Technology Center.  Keller Center for Advanced Learning.  San Antonio College  Taylor Career & Technology Center.  Texas State Technical College  Tomball College	50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .51 .51 .51 .51 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown  Texas.  Austin Community College.  Ben Barber Innovation Academy.  Central Texas College.  College of the Mainland.  Hollenstein Career & Technology Center.  Keller Center for Advanced Learning.  San Antonio College.  Taylor Career & Technology Center.  Texas State Technical College.  Tomball College.  Tyler Junior College.	50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .51 .51 .51 .51 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown  Texas.  Austin Community College.  Ben Barber Innovation Academy.  Central Texas College.  College of the Mainland.  Hollenstein Career & Technology Center.  Keller Center for Advanced Learning.  San Antonio College.  Taylor Career & Technology Center.  Texas State Technical College.  Tomball College  Tyler Junior College.  University of Houston—Cullen College of Engineering.	50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .51 .51 .51 .51 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown  Texas.  Austin Community College.  Ben Barber Innovation Academy.  Central Texas College.  College of the Mainland.  Hollenstein Career & Technology Center.  Keller Center for Advanced Learning.  San Antonio College.  Taylor Career & Technology Center.  Texas State Technical College  Tomball College  Tyler Junior College.  University of Houston—Cullen College of Engineering.	50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .51 .51 .51 .51 .51 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown  Texas.  Austin Community College.  Ben Barber Innovation Academy.  Central Texas College.  College of the Mainland.  Hollenstein Career & Technology Center.  Keller Center for Advanced Learning.  San Antonio College.  Taylor Career & Technology Center  Texas State Technical College  Tomball College  Tyler Junior College.  University of Houston—Cullen College of Engineering.  Utah.  Brigham Young University.  Dixie State College.  Salt Lake Community College.	50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .51 .51 .51 .51 .51 .51 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52 .53 .53
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown  Texas.  Austin Community College.  Ben Barber Innovation Academy.  Central Texas College.  College of the Mainland.  Hollenstein Career & Technology Center.  Keller Center for Advanced Learning.  San Antonio College  Taylor Career & Technology Center.  Texas State Technical College  Tomball College  Tyler Junior College.  University of Houston—Cullen College of Engineering.  Utah.  Brigham Young University.  Dixie State College.  Salt Lake Community College.  The Tooele Community Learning Center.	50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .51 .51 .51 .51 .51 .51 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52 .53 .53
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown  Texas.  Austin Community College.  Ben Barber Innovation Academy.  Central Texas College.  College of the Mainland.  Hollenstein Career & Technology Center.  Keller Center for Advanced Learning.  San Antonio College.  Taylor Career & Technology Center  Texas State Technical College  Tomball College  Tyler Junior College.  University of Houston—Cullen College of Engineering.  Utah.  Brigham Young University.  Dixie State College.  Salt Lake Community College.	50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .51 .51 .51 .51 .51 .51 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52 .53 .53
Tennessee.  Kingsbury Career Technology Center.  Nashville State Community College.  Pelissippe State Community College.  Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center.  Southwest Tennessee Community College  Tennessee College of Applied Technology — Morristown  Texas.  Austin Community College.  Ben Barber Innovation Academy.  Central Texas College.  College of the Mainland.  Hollenstein Career & Technology Center.  Keller Center for Advanced Learning.  San Antonio College  Taylor Career & Technology Center.  Texas State Technical College  Tomball College  Tyler Junior College.  University of Houston—Cullen College of Engineering.  Utah.  Brigham Young University.  Dixie State College.  Salt Lake Community College.  The Tooele Community Learning Center.	50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .50 .51 .51 .51 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52 .52

Hartford Area Career & Tech Center	53
Virginia.5Danville Community College.5Marymount University.5Virginia Beach Advance Technology Center5Virginia Commonwealth University5Virginia Tech.5Washington5Centralia College5Clark College.5Clover Park Technical College.5Eastern Washington University5Seattle Community College.5Seattle Pacific University5Spokane Falls Community College5University of Washington5Walla Walla University5	54 54 54 54 55 55 55 55 55 55
West Virginia	
Wisconsin 5	
Carroll University. 5 Gateway Technical College. 5 Lakeshore Technical College. 5 Moraine Park Technical College. 5 Mount Mary University. 5 Northcentral Technical College. 5 Northceast Wisconsin Technical College. 5 Southwest Wisconsin Technical College. 5 Waukesha County Technical College. 5 Western Technical College. 5 Westosha Central High School 5 University of Wisconsin—Stout 5	56 56 57 57 57 57 57
Wyoming 5	
Northwest College 5	8



I am incredibly grateful to be able to focus on my education instead of how I'm going to pay for it.

-Morgan Gale

# PGSF Directory of Schools

## **How to Use This Directory**

This directory lists the various high schools, technical schools, colleges, and universities throughout the United States where courses in graphic communications or printing are offered. The schools are listed first alphabetically by state and then alphabetically by school within that state.

# Institutions listed in this directory meet the following criteria:

- They are an accredited technical school, college, or university.
- They offer one or more degrees, including oneyear certificate, associate, bachelor's, master's, or doctoral
- They offer a complete course of study in graphic communications technology, which includes instruction in prepress, press, and finishing operations.
- 4. They provide specialized graphic communications training in fields such as science, chemistry, management, or education.

Requests for additional information or corrections to this publication should be addressed to:

# Legend for Directory and Processes in Curriculum

All .....All Printing Processes Covered

B . . . . . . . Binding/Postpress

BMP . . . . . Business Management for Print

DLP..... Digital Label Printing

DP......Digital Printing

DTP.....Desktop Publishing

F .....Flexography

G.....Gravure

GD ......Graphic Design

GMIS .....Graphic Management Information Systems

IL . . . . . . . . Illustration

JDF.....Automation

MIS......Management Information Systems

MM.....Multimedia/2D & 3D Animation

PP.....Prepress

PD.....Package Design

SP.....Screen Printing

WF ......Wide Format Inkjet

## Dianne Bullas,

**Operations Director - PGSF** 

Email: dianne.bullas@pgsf.org Phone: 866-556-PGSF (7473)

Mailing Address: PO BOX 15348 Pittsburgh, PA 15237





# About the Print and Graphics

Scholarship Foundation

## Investing in the future since 1956

The goal of the Print and Graphics Scholarship Foundation (PGSF) is to offer undergraduate college and technical school scholarships and graduate fellowship assistance to individuals interested in graphic communication careers.

## Our mission is twofold:

To create awareness of graphic communications as a career path.

PGSF operates under the control of a board of directors comprised of industry leaders and educators with a passion for the industry and who are dedicated to furthering our goals and mission.





2

# To financially support students pursuing a career in the field.

Students pursuing a career in graphic communications, printing technology, printing management, graphic design, or publishing are invited to apply for consideration.

## **Our Impact**

As a not-for-profit, private organization PGSF recipients include full-time students as well as those working in the print and graphic communications industry who seek additional education to further their careers. The financial assistance we offer makes all the difference for our recipient community.

4

This scholarship allows me to immerse myself and focus on my studies, while feeling more financially secure. I hope that one day I will be able to help students achieve their goals, just as you have helped me.

-Kayleigh MacDonald

"

I'd like to thank you for awarding me a PGSF scholarship. I am taking on a heavy course load, so I am incredibly grateful for the opportunity to focus on my education instead of how I'm going to pay for it.

-Morgan Gale

## Alabama

## **Chambers County Career Tech Center**

502 Ave A SE La Fayette, AL 36862

Program Contact: Kaprice Smith Email: <a href="mailto:smithkap@chambersk12.org">smithkap@chambersk12.org</a>

## Lawson State Community College

US Highway 11 South P.O. Box 308 Bessemer, AL 35021

Phone: (205) 426-7322 Fax: (205) 424-5119

Website: www.bessemertech.com

Degrees Awarded: AS in Occupational Technologies

Diploma: Certificate in Graphics, Prepress,

Commercial Art, Photography

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, DTP, PP, MM, IL, OL

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 55

Department: GPC-Graphics and Prepress

Communication

Department Website: www.bessemertech.com

Program Contact: Roosevelt Williams Email: <u>rswilliams@lawsonstate.edu</u>

## **Limestone Career Technology Center**

505 East Sanderfer Road Athens, AL 35611

Program Contact: Anthony Mitchell Email: <u>Anthony.mitchell@lcsk12.org</u>

#### **TI Faulkner Career Technical Center**

33 W. Elm Street Prichard, AL 36610

Program Contact: Elizabeth Cates Email: <u>elizabethcates@faulkner.ctc</u>

## **Walker County Center for Technology**

1100 Viking Dr Jasper, AL 35501-4971

Program Contact: Chase Frost Email: <u>frostc@wcslive.com</u>

## Wallace State College — Hanceville

801 Main Street NW Hanceville, AL 35077-2000

Program Contact: Adrian Scott

Email: adrian.scott@wallacestate.edu

# Alaska

No Listings for Alaska

## Arizona

## **Arizona State University**

Graphic Information Technology 7271 E. Sonoran Arroya Mall, ste 330 Mesa, AZ 85212

Phone: (480) 727-1177 Fax: (480) 727-1684

Website: https://poly.engineering.asu.edu/git/
Undergraduate Degrees: Graphic Information
Technology (BS), Graphic Information Technology
(BS) (online), Graphic Information Technology
(BAS) (applied science), BAS Graphic Information
Technology (BAS) (applied science) (online), Internet
and Web Development (BAS) (applied science), User
Experience (BS), Concurrent Degree – Cronkite
Graduate Degrees: Graphic Information Technology
(MS), Graphic Information Technology (MS) (online),
User Experience (MS)

Processes in Curriculum: All, B, BMP, DP, GD, F, G, IL, MM,

Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: 1200 (Undergraduate and Graduate)

Faculty Members: 10

Department: Graphic Information Technology

Department Website: <a href="https://technology.asu.edu/git">https://technology.asu.edu/git</a>
Program Contacts: Laurie Ralston (chair) <a href="mailto:lauriez@asu.edu">lauriez@asu.edu</a>, Penny Ann Dolin <a href="mailto:pd@asu.edu">pd@asu.edu</a>, Tessa Etzioni

Tessa.Etzioni@asu.edu

## Pima Community College—West

2855 West Master Pieces Drive Tucson, AZ 85741-3789

Phone: (520) 206-6923

Department: Communication Graphics Program

Program Contact: Mike Srsen Email: <a href="mailto:msrsen@pimajted.org">msrsen@pimajted.org</a>

## **Scottsdale Community College**

9000 East Chaparral Road Scottsdale, AZ 85256-2625

Phone: (480) 423-6386

Website: https://www.scottsdalecc.edu

Degrees awarded: AAS, CCL

Processes in Curriculum: B, DP, DTP, GD, IL, PP

Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: 7,000 Faculty Members: 450

Department Name: Art: Visual Communications

Program Contact: Peggy Deal

Email: peggy.deal@scottsdalecc.edu

## **Arkansas**

## **Arkansas State University**

P.O. Box 1930 State University, AR 72467

Phone: (870) 972-3114 Fax: (870) 972-2997

Website: http://www.astate.edu

Degrees Awarded: BS in Creative Media Production Processes in Curriculum: B, BMP, DP, GD, OL, DTP, PP,

MM, F, G, SP, WF, All

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 30

Faculty Members: 2 Department: Media

Department Website: www.astate.edu/college/

communications/index.dot Program Contact: Pardeep Mishra

Email: pmishra@astate.edu

## **National Park Technology Center**

101 College Drive Hot Springs National Park, AR 71913

Program Contact: Jennifer Seward Email: Jennifer.Seward@np.edu

# Northeast Arkansas Career and Technical Center

1727 South Main Street Jonesboro, AR 72401-4960

**Program Contact: Steve Carson** 

Email: 18sutterfield-noah@jonesboroschools.net

# Texarkana Arkansas Career & Tech Center

1200 Jefferson Street Texarkana, AR 71854

Program Contact: Carla Lancaster Email: <u>carla.lancaster@tasd7.net</u>

# California

## California Polytechnic State University

Graphic Communication Department (Bldg. 26) San Luis Obispo, CA 93407

Phone: (805) 756-6151 Fax: (805) 767-7118

Website: www.calpoly.edu

Degrees Awarded: BS in Graphic Communication;

MBA in Document Systems Management

Processes in Curriculum: B, BMP, DP, OL, DTP, PP, MIS,

MM, F, G, SP, WF, GD, PD, All Academic Calendar: Quarters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 330

Faculty Members: 16

Department: Graphic Communication
Department Website: <a href="www.grc.calpoly.edu">www.grc.calpoly.edu</a>
Program Contact: Colleen Larkin Twomey

Email: <a href="mailto:ctwomey@calpoly.edu">ctwomey@calpoly.edu</a>

## Los Angeles Trade Tech College

400 West Washington Boulevard Los Angeles, CA 90015

Program Contact: Cesar Rodriguez

Email: RodrigCJ@lattc.edu

## **Mission College**

3000 Mission College Boulevard Santa Clara, CA 95054-1897

Phone: (408) 988-2200

Department: Graphic Arts/Graphic Design/

Multimedia

Program Contact: Prof. Mark Garrett, Coordinator

Email: mark.garrett@wvm.edu

## Mt. San Antonio College

1100 N Grand Ave Walnut, CA 91789-1341

Program Contact: Steve Burgoon Email: <a href="mailto:sburgoon@mtsac.edu">sburgoon@mtsac.edu</a> Program Contact: Don Sciore Email: <a href="mailto:dsciore@mtsac.edu">dsciore@mtsac.edu</a>

## **Palomar College**

1140 W. Mission Road San Marcos, CA 92069

Phone: (760) 744-1150 Ext. 2696

Fax: (760) 761-3561

Website: www.palomar.edu

Degrees Awarded: AA in Graphic Communications Processes in Curriculum: B, BMP, DP, DTP, GD, OL, PD,

PP, IL, MM, SP, WF

Additional Processes: Computer to Plate, Web & Internet Design, Search Engine Optimization (SEO),

and Web Application Development Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 765

Faculty Members: 32

Department: Graphic Communications

Department Website: <a href="http://www.palomar.edu/">http://www.palomar.edu/</a>

graphics/

Program Contact: Wade Rollins Email: wrollins@palomar.edu

## Pasadena City College

1570 East Colorado Boulevard Pasadena, CA 91106-2003

Phone: (626) 585-7308 or 7267

Department: Graphic Communications, Engineering

& Technology

Program Contact: Prof. Kristin F. Pilon, Coordinator

Email: kfpilon@pasadena.edu

## **Riverside City College**

4800 Magnolia Avenue Riverside, CA 92506

Phone: (951) 222-8583 Fax: (951) 222-8734

Website: rcc.edu/departments/careertech/

appliedtech/applieddigitalmedia/Pages/index.aspx

Degrees Awarded: AS in Applied Digital Media,

Certificates

Processes in Curriculum: B, BMP, DTP, GD, IL, MM, OL, PP,

WF, DP, SP

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 200

Faculty Members: 2 full-time, 8 part-time
Department: Applied Digital Media & Printing
Department Website: rcc.edu/departments/
careertech/appliedtech/applieddigitalmedia/

Pages/index.aspx

Program Contact: Patrick Scullin Email: patrick.scullin@rcc.edu



One day I will hope to be able to help students achieve their goals just as you have helped me achieve mine.

-Sarah Huffman

## Sacramento City College

3835 Freeport Boulevard Sacramento, CA 95822-1386

Phone: (916) 558-2280 Fax: (916) 558-2188

Website: https://scc.losrios.edu/

Degrees Awarded: A.S. in Design and Digital Media, Design and Digital Media Certificate, 3D Animation and Modeling Certificate, Graphic Design Certificate, User Interface and Web Design Certificate, Game

Design Certificate

Processes in Curriculum: GD, All, IL Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: 120 Faculty Members: 8

Department: Graphic Communications
Department Website: <a href="https://scc.losrios.edu/academics/programs-and-majors/design-and-academics/programs-and-majors/design-and-academics/programs-and-majors/design-and-academics/programs-and-academics/programs-and-academics/programs-and-academics/programs-and-academics/programs-and-academics/programs-and-academics/programs-and-academics/programs-ac

<u>digital-media</u>

Department: Design & Digital Media Program Contact: Robyn Waxman Email: waxmanr@scc.losrios.edu

## Saddleback College

28000 Marguerite Parkway Mission Viejo, CA 92692

Phone: (949) 582-4000

Website: https://saddleback.edu

Degrees Awarded: AA in Computer Graphics, Graphic Design, Graphic Communication, Illustration. Certificates

in Biomedical Illustration and Surface Design

Processes in Curriculum: GD, IL, MM, PP - Prepress, PD,

SP, WF, DP

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 200

Faculty Members: 12

Department: Graphic Design + Graphic

Communications

Program Contact: Karen Taylor Email: <u>ktaylor@saddleback.edu</u>

#### San Francisco State University

College of Creative Arts 1600 Holloway Avenue San Francisco, CA 94132

Phone: (415) 338-2229 Fax: (415) 338-7770 Website: <u>www.sfsu.edu</u>

Degrees Awarded: BA in Industrial Arts (emphasis: Communications); BS in Industrial Technology

(emphasis: Communications)

Processes in Curriculum: GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 210

Faculty Members: 8

Department: Design & Industry Program Contact: Ricardo Gomes

Email: ricgomes@sfsu.edu

## San Jose State University

Central Classroom Building 200 One Washington Square San Jose, CA 95192-0001

Program Contact: Fritz Yambrach Email: <u>fritz.yambrach@sjsu.edu</u>



## Santa Barbara City College

721 Cliff Drive Santa Barbara, CA 93109

Phone: (805) 965-0581 Ext. 2916

Fax: (805) 963-7222 Website: <u>www.sbcc.net</u>

Degrees Awarded: AA in Graphic Design, AA in

Photography; Certificate in Graphic

Design, AA in Media Arts, Certificate in Media Arts. Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, PP, All, MM Additional Processes: Digital Photography, Color

Management, Typography Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 200

Faculty Members: 8

Department: Graphic Design and Photography Department Website: <a href="https://www.sbcc.edu/">https://www.sbcc.edu/</a>

graphicdesign/

Department Chair Graphic Design: Seantel Sanders

Email: <a href="mailto:sbsanders@sbcc.edu">sbsanders@sbcc.edu</a>

Department Chair Photography: Seantel Sanders

Email: sbsanders@sbcc.edu

Department Chair Media Arts: Michael Gallegos

Email: <u>gallegos@sbcc.edu</u>

Program Contact: Prof. Michael Gallegos, Chair

Multimedia Arts & Technologies Phone: (805) 965-0581 Ext. 2914 Email: gallegos@sbcc.edu

## **West Valley Occupational Center**

6200 Winnetka Avenue Los Angeles, CVA 91367-3826

Program Contact: Katalin Joo Email: <u>katjoo2000@gmail.com</u>

# Colorado

## **Aims Community College**

5401 West 20th Street Greeley, CO 80634

Phone: (970) 339-6329

Department: Graphics Technology

Program Contact: Prof. Lori Ford, Chair, Graphics

Technology

Email: lori.ford@aims.edu

#### **Bollman Technical Education Center**

9451 Washington Street Thornton, CO 80229

Program Contact: Brooke McKaig
Email: brooke.mckaig@adams12.org

## **Colorado Mesa University**

1100 North Avenue Grand Junction, CO 81501-3122

Phone: (970) 248-1833

Website: http://www.coloradomesa.edu/art/

degrees/graphic-design.html

Degrees Awarded: BFA

Processes in Curriculum: GD, PD, IL, SP, DP

Additional Processes: Letterpress
Academic Calendar: Semesters
Enrollment: Undergraduate
Department: Art and Design
Program Contact: Teresa Garner,
Email: sgarner@coloradomesa.edu

## **Warren Occupational Tech Center**

13300 West 2nd Place Lakewood, CO 80228

Program Contact: Pete Cunis
Email: Peter.Cunis@jeffco.kl2.co.us



Thank you for the important work that you do for the student recipients of your scholarship. I hope I can continue to make you proud in the years to come.

-Robert Swetlic

## Connecticut

## **Central Connecticut State University**

1615 Stanley Street New Britain, CT 06050

Phone: (860) 832-1843 Fax: (860) 832-1844 Website: <u>www.ccsu.edu</u>

Degree Awarded: Bachelor of Science in Graphics

Technology

Concentrations: Networking Information Technology,

Interactive Computer Graphics Technology

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, PD, WF,

JDF/Automation, IL, DLP, SP, BMP,

DP, GMIS, All,

Other Additional Processes: Foil Stamping,

Thermography, Bindery, Papermaking, Embossing,

Die Cutting, Sign Making, Laser Engraving

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 35

Faculty Members: 1 full-time, 3 part-time Department: Computer Electronics & Graphics

Technology

Program Contact: Dr. Naik Dharavath, Ph.D.

Email: dharavathh@ccsu.ede

# Delaware

No listings for Delaware

# Florida

## Cape Coral Technical College

360 Santa Barbara Boulevard North Cape Coral, FL 33993-2479

Program Contact: Todd Calfee Email: <a href="mailto:toddc@leeschools.net">toddc@leeschools.net</a>

#### **Career Academies of Seminole**

12611 86th Ave North Seminole, FL 33776

Program Contact: Christopher Juul

Email: JUULC@pcsb.org

## Florida A&M University

Banneker Technical Bldg. B, Oÿce 1 Tallahassee, FL 32307-5100

Phone: (850) 599-3093 Fax: (850) 561-2648 Website: www.famu.edu

Degrees Awarded: BS in Graphic Arts Technology,

Graphic Design

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, PP, IL, F, SP

Academic Calendar: Semesters

Faculty Members: 7

Department: School of Journalism, Media, and

Graphic Arts

Department Website: <a href="www.sjmga.net">www.sjmga.net</a>
Program Contact: Dr. Arvid Mukes
Email: <a href="mailto:arvid.mukes@famu.edu">arvid.mukes@famu.edu</a>

Program Contact: Rodney Roberts, Director, Division

of Graphic Communications
Email: rodney.roberts@famu.edu

## Lake Sumter Community College

9501 U. S. Highway 441 Leesburg, FL 34788

Phone: (352) 323-3653

Department: Graphics Arts Technology

Program Contact: Prof. Kelly Cornell, Coordinator,

Graphics Arts Technology Email: cornellk@lscc.cc.fl.us

#### **Manatee Technical Institute**

6305 E State Rd 70 Bradenton, FL 34203

Program Contact: Roderick Mitchell Email: mitchelr@manateeschools.net

## Fred K. Marchman Technical College

7825 Campus Dr. New Port Richey, FL 34653

Program Contact: Kim Dunn Email: kdunn@pasco.k12.fl.us

## **Mcfatter Technical College**

6500 Nova Drive Davie, FL 33317

Program Contact: Anthony Fitchett

Email: anthony.fitchett@browardschools.com
Website: https://www.mcfattertechnicalcollege.edu/

#### **Northwest Florida State College**

100 College Boulevard Niceville, FL 32578

Phone: (850) 729-6019 Fax: (850) 729-6054 Website: <u>www.nwfsc.edu</u>

Degrees Awarded: AAS, Cer tifi ate

Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, IL, MM, PD, PP, WF

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 150 Faculty Members: 2 full-time

Department: Graphic Design and Digital Media
Department Website: <a href="http://faculty.nwfsc.edu/web/">http://faculty.nwfsc.edu/web/</a>

graphics/design.html

Program Contact: Benjamin Gillham

Email: gillham@nwfsc.edu

## Orange Technical College

2900 W. Oak Ridge Road Orlando, FL 32809

Program Contact: Grant Tedaldi Email: <u>grant.tedaldi@ocps.net</u>

## Ringling School of Art & Design

2700 North Tamiami Trail Sarasota, FL 34234

Program Contact: Jeffrey Bleitz Email: jbleitz@ringling.edu

# Robert Morgan Education Center & Tech College

18180 SW 122nd Ave Miami, FL 33177

Program Contact: Bergman Jose Arias Email: bergmanjarias@dadeschools.net

#### Santa Fe College

3000 NW 83rd Street, Bldg N, Room 309 Gainesville, FL 32606

Phone: (352) 395-5579 Fax: (352) 395-4156

Website: www.sfcollege.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphic Design Technology,

AAS in Digital Media Technology, BAS in Digital

Media Technology

Processes in Curriculum: GD, DP, DTP, PD, PP, MM, IL Additional Processes: Commercial Studio and Location Photography, Web Design and Web Animation, Macintosh Platform-based Program

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 100

Faculty Members: 8

Department: Graphic Design and Digital Media

Technology Program

Department Website: http://www.sfcollege.edu/dm/

Program Contact: Prof. Shawna Mansfiel Email: <a href="mailto:shawna.mansfield@sfcollege.edu">shawna.mansfield@sfcollege.edu</a>
Program Contact: Prof. Wesley Lindberg Email: <a href="mailto:wesley.lindberg@sfcollege.edu">wesley.lindberg@sfcollege.edu</a>

## Seminole State College of Florida

100 Weldon Blvd Sanford, FL 32773-6132

Program Contact: Victoria Ackerman Email: <u>ackermav@seminolestate.edu</u>

#### **Traviss Technical Center**

3225 Winter Lake Road Lakeland, FL 33803-9709

Program Contact: Kit Taylor Email: kit.taylor@polk-fl.net

## University of Florida/Gainesville

229 Frazier Rogers Hall PO Box 110570 Gainesville, FL 32611-0001

Program Contact: Bruct Welt

Email: bwelt@ufl.edu

# Georgia

## **Albany Technical College**

1704 S Slappey Blvd. Albany, GA 31701

Program Contact: Joseph Bellacomo Email: <u>jbellacomo@albanytech.edu</u>

## **Augusta Technical College**

3200 Augusta Tech Drive, Bldg 800, LAB 820 Augusta, Georgia

Phone: (706) 771-4125

Website: www.augustatech.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Design and Media
Production Technology, specializations in Graphic
Design and Prepress, Photography, and Web Design
Diplomas Awarded: Design and Media Production
Technology, specializations in Graphic Design and

Prepress, Photography, and Web Design

Technical Certificates of Credit Awarded: Advertising

Layout Specialist, Animated Short Film

Production, Design and Media Production Specialist, Digital Illustration Specialist, Graphic Design and Prepress Technician, Motion Graphics Assistant, Photographer and Web Interface Design Technician. Processes in Curriculum: B, DP, DTP, GD, IL, MM, OL, PP, PD, SP, WF, Sublimation Printing, Letterpress Printing, Vinyl sign production, Large Format Flatbed printing Additional Processes: Commercial Studio and Product Photography, Web Design and Web Animation, PC and Macintosh Platform-based Program

Academic Calendar: Semesters, Fall beginning cohort Enrollment: Undergraduate: 100+

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Design and Media Production Technology
Department Catalog: <u>augustatech.smartcatalogiq.</u>
<u>com/2021/Semester-Catalog/</u>Programs-of-Study/
Credit-Program-Schools/School-of-Cyber-andDesign-Media/Designand-Media-ProductionTechnology-Associate-of-Applied-Science-Degree
Department Chair Contact: Sherrie A. Rowe | <u>srowe@</u>

augustatech.edu

Faculty Contact: Jason A. Dixon | jdixon@

augustatech.edu

## **College & Career Institute**

4600 Timber Ridge Dr. Bldg D Douglasville, GA 30135-1225

Program Contact: Joseph Smith Email: joseph.smith@dcssga.org

## **Kennesaw State University**

1000 Chastain Road Kennesaw, GA 30144

Program Contact: Craig Brasco Email: <u>cbrasco@kennesaw.edu</u>

## **University of Georgia**

Lamar Dodd School of Art, Main Art Building | Room N236 270 River Road Athens, GA 30602

Program Contact: Julie Spivey Email: <a href="mailto:ispivey@uga.edu">ispivey@uga.edu</a>

#### Warren Technical

3075 Alton Rd Chamblee, GA 30341-4301

Program Contact: Ciera Hall

Email: ciera\_hall@dekalbschoolsga.org

# Hawaii

## Hawaii Community College

1175 Manono Street Hilo, HI 96720

Program Contact: John Ferdico Email: <u>ferdico@hawaii.edu</u>

## **Leeward Community College**

96-045 Ala Ike St Pearl City, HI 96782-3366

Program Contact: Irwin Yamamoto Email: iyamamot@hawaii.edu

## Idaho

## Cassia Regional Tech Center

1143 West 16th Street Burley, ID 83318

Program Contact: Robyn Rich
Email: ricrobyn@cassiaschools.org

## College of Southern Idaho

315 Falls Ave Twin Falls, ID 83301-3367

Program Contact: Teresa Sept

Email: tsept@csi.edu

## Lewis-Clark State College

500 8th Avenue Lewiston, ID 83501

Phone: (208) 792-2894 Fax: (208) 792-2634 Website: <u>www.lcsc.edu</u>

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphic Communications,

AAS in Packaging Design

Processes in Curriculum: B, BMP, DP, GD, DTP, PP, OF,

WF, OL, MM, PD, IL, SP, BMP Academic Calendar: Semesters

Faculty Members: 3

Enrollment: Undergraduate: 40

**Department: Graphic Communications** 

Department Website: <a href="https://www.lcsc.edu/program-finder/">www.lcsc.edu/program-finder/</a>

graphic-communications
Program Contact: Brian Kolstad,
Email: bdkolstad@lcsc.edu
Program Contact: Andy Tuschhoff

Email: <u>ajtuschhoff@lcsc.edu</u>
Program Contact: Sam Coulter
Email: <u>smcoulter@lcsc.edu</u>

# Illinois

## **Alton High School**

4200 Humbert Rd Alton, IL 62002

Phone: (618) 474-2205

Program Contact: Lexa Browning-Needham

Email: <a href="mailto:lbrowning@altonschools.org">lbrowning@altonschools.org</a>

## **Batavia High School**

1201 Main Street Baravia, IL 60510

Program Contact: Kathleen Tieriton Email: <u>Kathleen.tieriton@bps101.net</u>

## **Eastern Illinois University**

600 Lincoln Avenue Charleston, IL 61920-3099

Phone: (217) 581-3372

Website: https://www.eiu.edu/digital-media

Degrees Awarded: Bachelor of Science Processes in Curriculum: MM, GD, MIS, IL

Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: 80 Faculty Members: 3

Department: School of Technology

Department Website: <a href="https://www.eiu.edu/">https://www.eiu.edu/</a>

technology

Building/Classroom: Klehm Hall
Program Contact: Mahmoud Al-Odeh

Email: malodeh@eiu.edu

## **Grundy Area Vocational Center**

1002 Union Street Morris, IL 60450-1268

Contact: Joe Terrell
Email: <u>jterrel@gavc-il.org</u>

## **Harper College**

1200 W. Algonquin Road Palatine, IL 60067-7398

Phone: (847) 925-6448 Fax: (847) 925-6887

Website: <a href="https://www.harpercollege.edu">www.harpercollege.edu</a>
Degrees Awarded: AAS, Certificates

Processes in Curriculum: B, DTP, GD, OL, PD, PP, Web

Design, Web Development Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: 125

Faculty Members: 2 full-time; 13 part-time Department: Graphic Arts Technology

Department Website: <a href="http://dept.harpercollege.edu/">http://dept.harpercollege.edu/</a>

graphicarts/

Program Contact: Patricia Bruner, School of

Technology-Klehm Hall 4425

Email: pbruner@harpercollege.edu

## **Kaneland High School**

47W326 Keslinger Rd. Maple Park, IL 60151

Program Contact: Nicole Larsen Email: Nicole.Larsen@kaneland.org

## Illinois Central College

One College Drive East Peoria, IL 61635

Phone: (309) 694-5147 Fax: (309) 694-5799 Website: www.icc.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphic Arts, Certificate Processes in Curriculum: B, DP, OL, DTP, MM, PP, SP, WF,

F, IL

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 20

Faculty Members: 1 full-time; 3 part-time Department: Graphic Communications / Digital

**Publishing** 

Website: http://icc-gcomm.com/ https://www.

facebook.com/GCOMMatICC
Program Contact: John Baggett

Email: jbaggett@icc.edu

## **Illinois State University**

215 Turner Hall Campus Box 5100 Normal, IL 61790-5100

Phone: (309) 438-3661

Website: https://tec.illinoisstate.edu/graphic-

communications-technology

Degrees Awarded: BS in Graphic Communications

Technology

Processes in Curriculum: All, B, BMP, DLP, DP, DTP, F,

GMIS, MIS, MM, OL, PP, PD, SP, WF Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 70

Faculty Members: 2 full-time, 2 part-time

Department: Technology

Department Website: <a href="https://www.tec.ilstu.edu">www.tec.ilstu.edu</a>
Program Contact: Adam Burke, Coordinator

Email: aaburke@ilstu.edu

## Illinois Valley Community College

815 N Orlando Smith St. Oglesby, IL 61348

Program Contact: Francie Skoflanc Email: Francie Skoflanc@ivcc.edu

## **Rock Valley College**

Stenstrom Center for Career Education 4151 Samuelson Road Rockford, IL 61109

Phone: (815) 921-3203 Fax: (815) 921-3029

Website: www.rockvalleycollege.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphic Arts Technology,

Graphic Design, Cross Media Production

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, IL, SP,

DP, PD, WF

Academic Calendar: Semesters Undergraduate Enrollment: 75

Faculty Members: 2 Full-Time; 3 Part-Time Department: Graphic Arts Technology

Department Website: www.rockvalleycollege.edu/

courses/ programs/GAT

Program Director: Julie Schildgen

Email: j.schildgen@rockvalleycollege.edu

## **Triton College**

2000 Fifth Avenue River Grove, IL 60171

Phone: (708) 456-0300 Fax: (708) 583-3102 Website: <u>www.triton.edu</u>

Degrees Awarded: AAS & Certificates

Processes in Curriculum: GD, IL, DTP, MM, PD, PP, WF

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate 98

Faculty Members: 5 full-time, 6 part-time Department: Visual Communications Program Contact: Lorrette Dodt

Email: <u>Idodt@triton.edu</u>

Program Contact: Prof. Joseph Stolz, Coordinator,

Visual Communications Phone: (708)-583-3102 Email: <u>istolz@triton.edu</u>

## **Woodstock High School**

501- W South Street Woodstock, IL 60098

Phone: 815-338-5370

Program Contact: Sandia Brainard Email: <a href="mailto:sbrainard@wcusd200.org">sbrainard@wcusd200.org</a>

## **Woodstock North High School**

3000 Raffel Rd Woodstock, IL 60136

Phone: 815-334-2100

Program Contact: William Weber Email: <a href="www.weber@wcusd200.org">www.weber@wcusd200.org</a>

66

I cannot express the gratitude I feel as I have graduated debt free! I have the world open to me.

-Alison Koehler

## Indiana

## **Ball State University**

2000 W University Ave Muncie, IN 47306

Phone: (765) 285-5838 Fax: (765) 285-5275

Website: <a href="https://www.bsu.edu/technology">www.bsu.edu/technology</a>
Degrees Awarded: BS/BA in Graphic Arts

Management, Minors in Business Administration,

Digital Publishing, and Print Production

Other: Pad Printing, 3D Printing/Rapid Prototyping Processes in Curriculum: B, BMP, DP, DPT, F, OL, DTP,

MIS, MM, PD, PP, F, SP, All

Academic Calendar: Semesters
Department: School of Art

Department Website: <a href="https://www.bsu.edu/academics/collegesanddepartments/art">https://www.bsu.edu/academics/collegesanddepartments/art</a>
Facebook Page: <a href="https://www.bsu.edu/academics/collegesanddepartments/art">www.facebook.com/GAM.BSU</a>

Program Contact: Dr. Renmei Xu

Email: rxu@bsu.edu

#### **Elkhart Area Career Center**

2424 California Road Elkhart, IN 46514

Program Contact: Amber Kozar Email: <a href="mailto:akosar@elkhart.kl2.in.us">akosar@elkhart.kl2.in.us</a>

#### **Heartland Career Center**

79 S County Rd 200 W. Wabash, IN 46992

Program Contact: David Brace Email: <a href="mailto:dbrace@hcc.kl2.in.us">dbrace@hcc.kl2.in.us</a>

## **Indiana State University**

200 North 7th Street Terre Haute, IN 47809

Program Contact: Randy Peters Email: <u>Randy.Peters@indstate.edu</u>

## **Ips Career Tech Center**

725 N. Oriental Street Indianapolis, IN 46201

Program Contact: Timothy Bewley

Email: bewleyts@myips.org

## Ivy Tech Community College, Columbus Campus

4475 Central Avenue Columbus, IN 47203-1868

Phone: (812) 374-5139

Website: <a href="https://www.ivytech.edu/columbus/">https://www.ivytech.edu/columbus/</a> Degrees Awarded: Degrees; AAS, AS Visual

Communications; One Year Technical Certificates

also in VisCom

Processes in Curriculum: IL, GD, OL, PP, MM, DP,

Photography, All

Additional Processes: Interactive Design, 2D

Animation, Video

Academic Calendar: Semesters Department: Visual Communications

Department Website: <a href="https://www.ivytech.edu/">https://www.ivytech.edu/</a>

visual-communications/index.html

Program Contact: Richard Lloyd Brooks, Chair, Visual

Communications

Email: rbrooks12@ivytech.edu

## Ivy Tech Community College Fort Wayne

3800 North Anthony Blvd. Fort Wayne, IN 46805

Phone: (260) 480-4203

Degrees Awarded: AS or AAS in Visual Communications

Academic Calendar: Semesters

Faculty Members: 16

**Department: Visual Communications** 

Program Contact: Erin Salyers Email: <u>esalyers@ivytech.edu</u>

## Ivy Tech Community College of Indiana Region 08 Indianapolis

50 W. Fall Creek Parkway Indianapolis, IN 46206-1763

Phone: (317) 916-7832 Fax: (317) 921-4586

Website: https://www.ivytech.edu/visual-

communications

Degrees Awarded: AAS, AS in Visual Communications; Concentrations: Graphic Design, Web Design, Web

Development

Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, MM, IL

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 225

Faculty Members: 4

Department: Visual Communications

Department Chair: John Perez Email: <u>jperez@ivytech.edu</u>

#### Ivy Tech State College

7999 U.S Highway 41 S. Terre Haute, IN 47802

Phone: (812) 299-1121 Fax: (812) 299-5723

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Visual Communications Majors: Graphic Media Production Technology with emphasis in Computer Graphics/Advertising,

Photography, Printing

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, IL, SP

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 148

Faculty Members: 9

Department: Visual Communications Program Contact: Casey Chaney Email: cchaney@ivytech.edu

## Ivy Tech State College—Sellersburg

8204 Highway 311 Sellersburg, IN 47142

Phone: (812)-246-3301 Ext. 4286 Website: ivytech.edu/sellersburg

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Visual Communication, AAS in Visual Communication with concentration in Photography, AS in Visual Communication Processes in Curriculum: GD, B, PP, PD, MM, IL, BMP

Additional Processes: Photography Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 70

Faculty Members: 8

Department: Visual Communications
Department Website: <a href="https://www.nccitors">wysofad.org</a>
Department: Visual Communications
Program Contact: Prof. Susan Mackowiak,
Coordinator, Visual Communications
Email: <a href="mailto:smackowiak@ivytech.edu">smackowiak@ivytech.edu</a>

## **PGSF FAST FACT**

83

## schools attended

by scholarship winners across the US

## **Purdue University**

401 N. Grant Street, Room 363 West Lafayette, IN 47907

Phone: (765) 494-4585 Fax: (765) 494-9267

Website: <a href="https://polytechnic.purdue.edu/">https://polytechnic.purdue.edu/</a> Degrees Awarded: BS in Computer Graphics

Technology

Specialization: Interactive Multimedia, Computer Animation, Construction Graphics, Manufacturing Graphics Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, MM, IL Additional Processes: Digital Asset Management

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 380

Faculty Members: 17

Department: Computer Graphics Technology
Department Website: <a href="https://www.tech.purdue.edu/cq">www.tech.purdue.edu/cq</a>

Program Contact: Dr. Marvin Sarapin Email: msarapin@purdue.edu

# Southern Indiana Career & Technology Center

1901 Lynch Road Evansville, IN 47711

Program Contact: Jeanine Minor Email: <u>jeanine.minor@evsck12.com</u>

#### **Whitewater Tech Career Center**

1300 Spartan Dr Connersville, IN 47331-1049

Program Contact: Kyle Pryor Email: kpryor@fayette.k12.in.us

## lowa

## **Clinton Community College**

1000 Lincoln Blvd Technology Center Clinton, IA 52732-6224

Program Contact: Christopher Legel

Email: <u>clegel@eicc.edu</u>

Program Contact: Patrick Cheak

Email: pcheak@eicc.edu

## **Des Moines Area Community College**

2006 S. Ankeny Boulevard, Bldg. 19 Ankeny, IA 50021

Phone: (515) 964-6313 Fax: (515) 964-6206

Website: <a href="https://www.dmacc.edu">www.dmacc.edu</a>
Degrees Awarded: AAS, Diploma, Certifi ate

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, F, SP,

DP, WF

Additional Processes: Photography, Web Design

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 50

Faculty Members: 6

Department: Graphic Technologies Program Contact: Dave Beltrame Email: <u>djbeltrame@dmacc.edu</u>

## **Grand View University**

1200 Grandview Avenue Des Moines, IA 50316-1529

Program Contacts: Dayne Logan Email: dlogan@grandview.edu
Program Contacts: Cyndi Wiley Email: cwiley@grandview.edu

## **Kirkwood Community College**

6301 Kirkwood Boulevard SW, Box 2068 Cedar Rapids, IA 52406

Phone: (319) 398-5899 Ext. 5749 Website: <u>www.kirkwood.edu</u> Degrees Awarded: AAS

Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, PP, MM, IL

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 40

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Business and Information Technology
Department Website: <a href="http://www.kirkwood.edu/">http://www.kirkwood.edu/</a>

businessdept/

Program Contact: David Brandstetter

Email: dbrands@kirkwood.edu

## **Iowa State University**

Ames, IA 50011

Program Contact: Bernard Canniffe, Chair

Email: canniffe@iastate.edu
Program Contact: Paula Curran
Email: pjcurran@iastate.edu

## **Iowa Western Community College**

2700 College Road Council Bluffs, IA 51503

Fax: (712) 388-6859

Website: <a href="https://www.iwcc.cc.ia.us">www.iwcc.cc.ia.us</a>
Degrees Awarded: AA

Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, PP, DP

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 25

Faculty Members: 1

Department: Graphic Design Studies: Graphic Design Program Program Contact: Prof. Reagan D. Pufall

Email: rpufall@iwcc.edu

## **Technology Center**

1000 Lincoln Boulevard Clinton, IA 52732

Phone: (563) 244-7001

Department: Graphic Arts Technology Program Contact: Prof. Christopher Legel, Coordinator, Graphic Arts Technology Program

Email: cleqel@eicc.edu

## University of Northern Iowa

2900 Campus Street Cedar Falls, IA 50613

Phone: (319) 273-2561 Fax: (319) 273-5808 Website: https://uni.edu

Degrees Awarded: Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of

Science, Masters, Doctor of Education

Processes in Curriculum: All Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: 40 Faculty Members: 2

Department Name: Applied Engineering and

Technical Management

Department Website: <a href="https://chas.uni.edu/aetm">https://chas.uni.edu/aetm</a></a><br/>Building/Classroom: Applied Engineering Building

Program Contact: Lee Geisinger Email: <u>lee.geisinger@uni.edu</u>

## Kansas

## Flint Hills Technical College

3301 W. 18th Avenue Emporia, KS 66801

Phone: (620) 343-4600 Fax: (620) 343-4610 Website: www.fhtc.edu

Degrees Awarded: Technical Certificate, AAS in

Graphic Arts Technology

Processes in Curriculum: B, DP, DTP, GD, OL, PD, PP, IL,

SP, WF

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 25

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Graphic Arts Technology

Program Instructors: Shannon Crouch, Rhiannon

Coffman

Email: shcrouch@fhtc.edu, rhcoffman@fhtc.edu

## **Hutchinson Community College**

1300 North Plum Hutchinson, KS 67501

Program Contact: Blair Pauly Email: Paulyb@hutchcc.edu

## Northwest Kansas Technical College

1209 Harrison Goodland, KS 67735

Phone: (785) 890-1596 Fax: (785) 899-5711 Website: www.nwktc.edu

Degrees Awarded: AS, Certificate

Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, IL, MM, PD

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 24

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Computer Graphics Technology

Program Contact: Adam Elliott Email: adam.elliott@nwktc.edu

## **Pittsburg State University**

E116 KS Technology Center 1701 South Broadway Street Pittsburg, KS 66762-7576

Phone: (620) 235-4419 Fax: (620) 235-4413

Website: www.pittstate.edu

Degrees Awarded: BS in Technology with major in Graphic Communications, MS in Technology with Emphasis in Management or Graphic Design Processes in Curriculum: B, BMP, DP, GD, OL, DTP, PD,

PP, MM, F, G, SP, WF

Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: Undergraduate: 140, Graduate: 10 Faculty Members: 10 full-time, 3 part-time Department: Graphic Communications

Department Website: www/pittstate.edu/graphics

Program Contact: Dr. Douglas Younger

Email: <u>dyounger@pittstate.edu</u>

Phone: (620) 235-4419

Program Contact: Jason Reid, Associate Professor

Email: jreid@pittstate.edu Phone: (620) 235-4417

# Kentucky

## **Big Sandy Community and Technical College**

513 W. Third Street Paintsville, KY 41240

Phone: (606) 789-2895 Fax: (606) 789-9753

Website: www.bigsandy.kctcs.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Design and Technology Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, DP, DTP, IL, MM, PP, PD,

SP, DP, WF, All

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 30

Faculty Members: 1 full-time, 1 program assistant Department: Visual Communication-Design &

Technology

Program Contact: Lori Lewis Email: lori.lewis@kctcs.edu

## **Murray State University**

104 Wilson Hall Murray, KY 42071

Phone: (270) 809-6876 Fax: (270) 809-3513

Website: www.murraystate.edu

Degrees Awarded: BS

Processes in Curriculum: B, BMP, DP, GD, OL, DTP, PD,

PP, MIS, MM, IL, F, G, SP

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 65

Faculty Members: 3

Department: Graphic Communications Media Department Website: <a href="https://www.murraystate.edu/jmc">www.murraystate.edu/jmc</a>

Program Contact: William Gross Magee Email: wmagee@murraystate.edu

## **University of Kentucky**

207 Fine Arts Lexington, KY 40502

Phone: (859) 257-3622 Fax: (859) 257-3042

Website: https://ci.uky.edu/dev4/majors Degrees Awarded: BA, BFA, MA, MFA in Studio Art

Processes in Curriculum: B, OL, MM, SP Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 200

Faculty Members: 15

Department: Communications and Information

Department Website: www.uky.edu Program Contact: Elisia Cohen Email: Elisia.Cohen@uky.edu

Department: Visual Communications Program Contact: Hannah Trusty Email: hannah.trusty@uky.edu

## **West Kentucky Community & Technical College**

4810 Alben Barkley Drive Paducah, KY 42001-6774

Program Contact: Beverly Quimby Email: beverly.quimby@kctcs.edu

# Louisiana

## Sowela Technical College

3820 Sen J Bennett Johnston Lake Charles, LA 70615

Program Contact: Darrell Buck Email: <u>darrell.buck@sowela.edu</u>

# Maine

## **Bath Regional Vocation Center**

800 High Street Bath, ME 04530

Program Contact: Kelly Brochu Email: kbrochu@rsul.org

## **Capital Area Technical Center**

40 Pierce Dr. Augusta, ME 04330-0526

Program Contact: Jessica Douin

Email: jessica.douin@augustaschools.org

## **Central Maine Community College**

1250 Turner Street Auburn, ME 04210

Phone: (207) 755-5326 Fax: (207) 755-5498 Website: www.cmcc.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphic Communications,

Certificate

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, DTP, MM, IL, PP, SP, DP, WF Additional Processes: Vinyl Cutting/Printing, UV Printing

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 60

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Graphic Communications

Program Contact: Dennis Bernier Email: dbernier@cmcc.edu

# Foster Career & Technical Education Center

129 Seamon Road Farmington, ME 04938

Program Contact: Elizabeth LeClair Email: <u>eleclair@mtbluersd.org</u>

## **Lewiston Regional Technical Center**

156 East Avenue Lewiston, ME 04240

Program Contact: Jessica Douin

Email: jdouin@lewistonpublicschools.org

## **Sanford Regional Technical Center**

52 Sanford HS Blvd. Sanford, ME 04073

Program Contact: Anita Lavigne Email: <a href="mailto:alavigne@sanford.org">alavigne@sanford.org</a>

#### Somerset Career and Technical Center

61 Academy Circle Skowhegan, ME 047976

Program Contact: Jeremy Bourque Email: jbourque@msad54.org

## **University of Southern Maine**

37 College Avenue Gorham, ME 04038

Phone: (207) 780-5585 Fax: (207) 780-5129

Website: www.usm.maine.edu

Degrees Awarded: BS in Technology Management; Concentration: Information & Communication

Technology

Processes in Curriculum: B, BMP, PD, DP, GD, OL, DTP,

PP, MM, IL, SP, WF, JDF, PDF

Additional Processes: Preflighting Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 85 Faculty Members: 1 full time Department: Technology

Department Website: www.usm.maine.edu/tech

Program Contact: Carl Blue Email: <a href="mailto:cblue@usm.maine.edu">cblue@usm.maine.edu</a>

# Maryland

## **Applications and Research Laboratory**

10920 Clarksville Pike Ellicott City, MD 21042

Program Contact: Jeff Sharp Email: Jeffrey\_Sharp@hcpss.org

## Calvert Career & Technology Academy

330 Dorsey Road Prince Frederick, MD 20678-4000

Program Contact: Scott Owens

Email: OwensGS@calvertnet.k12.md.us

## **Carroll County Career & Technology Center**

125 North Court Street Westminster, MD 21157

Program Contact: David Hutchison Email: <a href="mailto:DMHUTCH@carrollk12.org">DMHUTCH@carrollk12.org</a>

## **Center for Applied Technology North**

800 Stevenson Road Severn, MD 21144-2207

Program Contact: Michael Born Email: mborn@aacps.org

## Dr. James A. Forrest Career & Technology Center

24005 Point Lookout Rd Leonardtown, MD 20650-4103

Program Contact: Casey Page Email: <a href="mailto:cvpage@smcps.org">cvpage@smcps.org</a>

## Frederick County Career & Technology Center

7922 Opossumtown Pike Frederick, MD 21702

Program Contact: John Augustine Email: augustinej@careertech.net

## **University of Baltimore**

1420 North Charles Street Baltimore, MD 21201

Phone: (410) 837-6038 Fax: (410) 837-6029 Website: www.ubalt.edu

Degrees Awarded: BA in digital communication

(graphic design concentration);

MA in Integrated Design; MFA in Integrated Design

Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, IL, MM Academic Calendar: Semesters, Winter Term

Enrollment: Undergraduates: 350

Faculty Members: 3 full-time, 11 part-time Department: School of Communications Design Department Website: http://www.ubalt.edu/

commdesign

Program Contact: Megan Rhee Email: mrhee@ubalt.edu

## **University of Maryland** Baltimore County

Visual Arts Department, Fa III Fine Arts Building 1000 Hilltop Circle

Baltimore, MD 21250-0001 Program Contact: Vin Grabill Email: grabill@umbc.edu

# Massachusetts

## **American International College**

1000 State Street Springfield, MA 01109

Phone: (413) 654-1486

Website: <a href="https://www.aic.edu">https://www.aic.edu</a>

Degrees Awarded: BA Graphic Arts and Design

Processes in Curriculum: GD, PD Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: 6

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Arts, Media and Design Program Contact: Frank Borrelli Email: frank.borrelli@aic.edu

#### **Attleboro Vocational Technical School**

100 Rathbun Willard Drive Attleboro, MA 02703-2710

Program Contact: Jose Amos

Email: <u>jramos@attleboroschools.com</u>

## **Cape Cod Technical School**

351 Pleasant Lake Avenue Harwich, MA 02645-1813

Program Contact: Scott Nagle Email: <a href="mailto:snagle@capetech.us">snagle@capetech.us</a>

# Essex North Shore Agricultural and Technical School

565 Maple Street Danvers, MA 01923

Program Contact: Carol Brunaccini Email: <u>cbrunaccini@essextech.net</u>

## **Fitchburg State University**

160 Pearl Street Fitchburg, MA 01420-2697

Phone: (978) 665-4473

Website: www.fitchburgstate.edu

Degrees Awarded: Bachelor of Science in Communication Media with a Concentration in

Graphic Design

Processes in Curriculum: GD Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: 50

Faculty Members: 2-3

Department: Communication Media

Department Website: <a href="https://www.fitchburgstate.edu/academics/programs/graphic-design-concentration-communications-media-bs">https://www.fitchburgstate.edu/academics/programs/graphic-design-concentration-communications-media-bs</a>
Building/Classroom: Conlon Fine Arts Building

Program Contact: Donald Tarallo Email: <a href="mailto:dtarallo@fitchburgstate.edu">dtarallo@fitchburgstate.edu</a>

#### **Greater Lawrence Technical School**

57 River Road Andover, MA 01810

Program Contact: Brenda Waslick

Email: <u>bwaslick@glts.net</u>

## **Keefe Regional Technical School**

750 Winter Street Framingham, MA 01702-5665

Program Contact: John Brochu Email: jbrochu@jpkeefehs.org

# Lower Pioneer Valley Career & Tech Education Center

174 Brush Hill Avenue West Springfield, MA 01089 1204

Program Contact: Martin Dooley Email: <a href="mailto:mdooley@lpvec.org">mdooley@lpvec.org</a>

## **Lynn Vocational Tech Institute**

80 Neptune Blvd Lynn, MA 01902-4570

Program Contact: Ed Veiga Email: <u>veigael@lynnschools.org</u>

# Middlesex Community College —Bedford Campus

591 Springs Road Bedford, MA 01730

Department: Graphic Design

Program Contact: Prof. Mary Twomey, Coordinator,

Graphic Design Program

Email: twomeym@middlesex.mass.edu

## **Montachusett Regional Voc Tech**

1050 Westminster Street Fitchburg, MA 01420-4649

Program Contact: Kimberly Lecuyer Email: <a href="mailto:lecuyer-kim@montytech.net">lecuyer-kim@montytech.net</a>

# Roger L. Putnam Vocational Technical Academy

1300 State Street Springfield, MA 0 109-2553

Program Contact: Jeffery Scott

Email: scottj@springfieldpublicschools.com

## **Springfield Technical College**

One Amory Street, Suite 1 Springfield, MA 0 102

Phone: (413) 755-4312 Fax: (413) 755-6344

Degrees Awarded: AS in Graphic Arts, Graphic Design, Photography, and Web Design/Advertising Certificate

in Digital Desktop Publishing, Photography Processes in Curriculum: DP, GD, OL, DTP, PP, SP,

Academic Calendar: Quarters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 100

Faculty Members: 3 full-time, 3 adjunct Department: Graphic Arts Technology Program Contact: Matthew Kriftcher

Email: mbkriftcher@stcc.edu

## **Westfield Technical Academy**

33 Smith Avenue Westfield, MA 01085

Program Contact: Matthew Seklecki

Email: m.secklecki@schoolsofwestfield.org

# Michigan

## **Baker College of Allen Park**

4500 Enterprise Drive Allen Park, MI 48101

Phone: (313) 425-3700

Department: Digital Media Design

Program Contact: Sarah Williams, Chair, Marketing

and Management

Email: sarah.williams@baker.edu

## **Baker College of Auburn Hills**

1500 University Drive Auburn Hills, MI 48328-2642

Phone: (248) 340-0600

Department: Graphic Communications Technology Program Contact: Dr. Jeff Love, President, Graphic

Communications Technology Program

Email: jeff.love@baker.edu

#### **Calhoun Area Career Center**

475 East Roosevelt Avenue Battle Creek, MI 49017

Program Contact: Heidi LaGrow Email: <u>lagrowh@calhounisd.org</u> Program Contact: William Wilson Email: <u>wilsonba@calhounisd.org</u>

#### Genesee Career Institute

5081 Torrey Road Flint, MI 48507-5956

Program Contact: Michael Crawford Email: mcrawford@geneseeisd.org Program Contact: Lori Horcha Email: lhorcha@geneseeisd.org

## **Ferris State University**

119 South Street – BUS 122 Big Rapids, MI 49307

Phone: (231) 591-2848 Fax: (231) 591-3521 Website: <u>www.ferris.edu</u>

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphic Communications,

BS in Graphic Media

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, WF,

BMP, DP, MIS, PD, JDF Automation Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 75

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Marketing, Graphic Communications

Programs

Department Website: <a href="http://ferrisgman.pairsite.com">http://ferrisgman.pairsite.com</a>

Program Contact: Pat Klarecki Email: Pat\_Klarecki@ferris.edu

#### **Kent Career Tech Center**

1655 E Beltline Ave NE Grand Rapids, MI 49525-4509

Program Contact: Allen Kaatz Email: <u>allenkaatz@kentisd.org</u> Program Contact: Kim Westdorp Email: <u>kimwestdorp@kentisd.org</u>

## Lenawee (LISD) TECH Center

1372 N Main Street Adrian, MI 49221

Program Contact: Angela Sieler Email: angela.sieler@lisd.us

## **Macomb Community College**

14500 E. Twelve Mile Road Warren, MI 48088

Phone: (586) 445-7443 Fax: (586) 445-7130

Website: http://www.macomb.edu/

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Media & Communication Arts; Concentrations: Commercial Art, Photographic & Digital Imaging, Electronic Prepress, Web Page Design, Digital Video Production, Digital Art, and

**Animation** 

Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, PP, MM, IL

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 700+

Faculty Members: 7 full-time, 25 adjuncts
Department: Engineering Technology
Program Contact: Kris Mellebrand
Email: mellebrandk@macomb.edu

## Michigan Tech

1400 Townsend Drive Houghton, MI 49931

Program Contact: Paul G. Sanders

Email: sanders@mtu.edu

## Michigan State School of Packaging

448 Wilson Road 130 Packaging Bldg

East Lansing, MI 48824-1223 Program Contact: Susan Selke

Email: sselke@msu.edu

## **Monroe County Community College**

1555 S Raisinville Rd Monroe, MI 48161-9047

Program Contact: Doug Richter Email: <a href="mailto:drichter@monroeccc.edu">drichter@monroeccc.edu</a>

## **Muskegon Area Career Tech Center**

200 Harvey Street Muskegon, MI 49442

Program Contact: Christine Bell Email: <a href="mailto:cbell@muskegonisd.org">cbell@muskegonisd.org</a>

## **Newaygo Career Tech Center**

4645 W Career Pathway Fremont, MI 49412-9752

Program Contact: Doug Clink Email: <a href="mailto:dclink@ncresa.org">dclink@ncresa.org</a>

## **Tuscola Technology Center**

1401 Cleaver Road Caro, MI 48723

Program Contact: Bethany Phipps Email: <u>bphipps@tuscolaisd.org</u>

## **Henry Ford College**

5101 Evergreen Road Dearborn, MI 48128

Phone: (313) 845-6487 Fax: (313) 845-6321 Website: www.hfcc.edu

Degrees Awarded: AA in Graphic Design, Applied Arts Graphic Design Career, Certificates in Animation and

Illustration

Processes in Curriculum: GD, MM, IL, DP, PP; the AA GD

now includes print, web and motion design

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 170 Faculty Members: 10 (1 full-time) Department: Digital and Graphic Arts

Department Website: <a href="https://www.hfcc.edu/academics/programs/digital-and-graphic-arts">https://www.hfcc.edu/academics/programs/digital-and-graphic-arts</a>

Program Lead: Victoria Shepherd Email: <u>vashepherd@hfcc.edu</u>

#### **Newago County Career-Tech Center**

4645 W Career Pathway Ct. Fremont, MI 49412-8256

Program Contact: Doug Clink Email: dclink@ncresa.org

## **Saginaw Career Center**

2103 Weiss Street Saginaw, MI 48602

Program Contact: Karly Salesky Email: ksalesky@spsd.net

#### **S & W Washtenaw Consortium**

1300 Campus Parkway Saline, MI 48176

Program Contact: Dennis Stockwell, Email: <a href="mailto:stockwed@dexterschools.org">stockwed@dexterschools.org</a> Program Contact: Adam Rodriguez Email: <a href="mailto:rodriada@salineschools.org">rodriada@salineschools.org</a>

## Traverse Bay Area Career Tech

880 Parsons Road Traverse City, MI 49686-3622

Program Contact: Rebecca Kinnee – Graphic Arts

Email: rkinnee@tbaisd.org

Program Contact: Julie Orr – Graphic Design

Email: jorr@tbaisd.org

## **Tuscola Technology Center**

1401 Cleaver Road Caro, MI 48723

Program Contact: Bethany Phipps Email: <u>bphipps@tuscolaisd.org</u>

#### **West Shore Educational Service District**

2130 West US 10 Ludington, MI 49431

Program Contact: Brian LaCombe Email: <a href="mailto:blacombe@wsesd.org">blacombe@wsesd.org</a>

## PGSF FAST FACT

800

Average annual applications

## **Western Michigan University**

4601 Campus Drive Kalamazoo, MI 49008-5462

Phone: (269) 276-3506 Fax: (269) 276-3501

Website: http://www.wmich.edu/pci

Degrees Awarded: BS in Graphics and Printing Science, with a chosen minor in Pkg (2015); Computer Science, Communication, or Business; MS in Paper & Imaging Science & Engineering; PhD in Paper &

Imaging Science & Engineering

Processes in Curriculum: F, G, SP, OL, DP, B, DTP, PD,

MM, PP, BMP, MIS, All, Other, Paper Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 60

Faculty Members: 3

Department: Chemical and Paper Engineering

Graphic and Printing Science
Program Contact: Susana Wright
Address: A-217 Parkview Campus
Email: susana.wright@wmich.edu

Program Contact: Dr. Kecheng Li, Professor & Chair, Chemical and Paper Engineering, GPS Program Program Contact: Lois Lemon, Master Faculty Specialist

Address: A-225 Parkview Campus

Phone: (269) 276-3500 Email: lois.lemon@wmich.edu

# Minnesota

## Bemidji State University

1500 Birchmont Avenue NE Bemidji, MN 56601

Phone: (218) 755-2950 Fax: (218) 755-4011

Website: www.bemidjistate.edu

Degrees Awarded: BS in Design Technology Processes

in Curriculum: GD, OL, DTP, MM, IL, SP Additional Processes: Exhibit Design Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 180

Faculty Members: 12

Department: Industrial Technology

Department Website: <a href="https://www.bemidjistate.edu/academics/departments/technology-artdesign/">www.bemidjistate.edu/academics/departments/technology-artdesign/</a>

Program Contact: Bonnie Higgins Email: <u>bhiggins@bemidjistate.edu</u>

## **Central Lakes College**

501 West College Drive Brainerd, MN 56401

Phone: (218) 894-5142 Fax: (218) 894-5186 Website: www.clcmn.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS, Diploma Communication Art

& Design

Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, DP, PD, MM, IL, WF

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 60

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Communication Art and Design

Program Contact: Leon Dahlvang Email: <u>Idahlvan@clcmn.edu</u>

## **Dakota County Technical College**

1300 145th Street East (Co. Rd. 42) Rosemount, MN 55068

Phone: (651) 423-8301 Fax: (651) 423-8775

Website: <a href="http://www.dctc.edu/">http://www.dctc.edu/</a>

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphic Design Technology,

Multimedia, and Web Design

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, DTP, PP, MM, IL

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 145

Faculty Members: 6

Department: Graphic Design Technology

Program Contact: DeAnn Engvall Email: <u>deann.engvall@dctc.edu</u>

## **Dunwoody College of Technology**

818 Dunwoody Boulevard Minneapolis, MN 55403-1192

Phone: (612) 374-5800 Ext. 3100

Fax: (612) 374-5366

Website: www.dunwoody.edu/graphics

Degrees Awarded: BS in Applied Management, AAS in Graphic Design, Pre-Media, Press and Finishing; Concentrations inPackaging, from Structural Design through Press and Finishing, Digital Printing, including Variable Data and large Format Inkjet, Flexography, Production Design, and Interactive/Web

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 50

Faculty Members: 6

Department: Graphics & Printing Technologies
Department Website: <a href="http://www.dunwoody.edu/">http://www.dunwoody.edu/</a>

graphics/pre-media-technologies/

Department Website: <a href="http://www.dunwoody.edu/">http://www.dunwoody.edu/</a>

graphics/graphic-design/ Program Contact: Peter Rivard Email: privard@dunwoody.edu Program Contact: Mike White Email: mwhite@dunwoody.edu

## Hennepin Tech College-Brooklyn Park

9000 Brooklyn Blvd. Brooklyn Park, MN 55445

Program Contact: Paul Howlett

Email: paul.howlett@hennepintech.edu



## Mesabi Range Technical College

1100 Industrial Park Drive P.O. Box 648 Eveleth, MN 55734

Phone: (218) 744-7480 Fax: (218) 744-7466

Website: http://www.mesabirange.mnscu.edu/

Degrees Awarded: A.A.S, Diploma, Advance degrees

through articulation with Bemidji State and

University Minnesota-Duluth

Processes in Curriculum: B, DP, DTP, GD, MM, OL, PD, PP,

IL, PD, WF, SP, DP, ALL, OTHER (Website Design, Mobile App Development, Digital Publishing)

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduates 30

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Graphic Design Media

Department Website: www.mesabirange.edu/

programsdegrees/graphics Program Contact: Paul McLaughlin Email: p.mclaughlin@mesabirange.edu Program Contact: Katie Fredeen

Email: katie.fredeen@mesabirange.edu

## **Minneapolis Community** & Technical College

1501 Hennepin Avenue Minneapolis, MN 55403

Phone: (612) 659-6000 or (612) 659-6455

Website: www.minneapolis.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphic Design and Web Design; Certificate in Graphic Design, Web Design,

and Interactive Media

Processes in Curriculum: GD, PD, IL, ALL Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 500

Faculty Members: 5 full-time; 4 part-time Department: Graphic Design: Print, Web, and

Interactive Media

Department Website: <u>www.minneapolis.edu/</u> educational-programs/media-arts/graphic-

designprint-media

Program Contact: Samantha Sather

Email: <u>Samantha.Sather@minneapolis.edu</u>

Program Contact: William Lotzow

Email: William.Lotzow@minneapolis.edu

## Minnesota State Community and Technical College

1900 28th Avenue South Moorhead, MN 56560

Phone: (218) 299-6575 or (6567) Website: www.minnesota.edu

Degrees Awarded: 60-credit Diploma in Graphic Design, 30-credit Certificate in Graphic Design

Processes in Curriculum: MM, BMP, DP, GD, DTP, PD, PP, IL

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 50

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Graphic Design

Department Website: <u>www.minnesota.edu/</u> programs\_majors/graphic-design-technology

Program Contact: Rob Johnson Email: rob.johnson@minnesota.edu Program Contact: Melissa Hintermeister Email: melissa.hintermeister@minnesota.edu

## Minnesota State University-Moorhead

1104 7th Avenue South 103 Hagen Hall Moorhead, MN 56563

Phone: (218) 477-2462 Fax: (218) 477-5958

Website: www.mnstate.edu/cadt

Degrees Awarded: BS in Graphic Communications; Concentration: Digital Design, Production, Interactive

Multimedia and 3D Graphics

Processes in Curriculum: GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, IL, SP

Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: Undergraduate: 150, Minors 50 Faculty Members: 2 full time, 7 adjunct

Department: Cinema Arts and Digital Technologies,

Department of Technology

Program Contact: Trista Conzemius, School of Media

Arts and Design Phone: (218) 477-2359

Email: trista.conzemius@mnstate.edu

## **South Central College**

1920 Lee Boulevard North Mankato, MN 56003

Phone: (507) 389-7283 Fax: (507) 388-9951

Website: www.southcentral.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphic Communications,

Diploma in Graphic Communications

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, PD, IL,

SP, WF

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 40

Faculty Members: 2

**Department: Graphics Communications** 

Program Contact: Gale Bigbee

Email: gale.bigbee@southcentral.edu

## **Wright Technical Center**

1405 3rd Ave. NE Buffalo, MN 55313

Program Contact: Mike McLain Email: Mike.McLain@wrighttech.org

# Mississippi

## **Hinds Community College**

505 E. Main Street Raymond, MS 39154-1100

Phone: (601) 857-3318 Fax: (601) 857-3420

Website: http://www.hindscc.edu/

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphic Design Technology

Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, IL Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 50

Faculty Members: 1

Department: Graphic Design Technology

Program Contact: Jason Fortune Email: <u>Jason.Fortune@hindscc.edu</u>

## Northwest Ms Community College

4975 Highway 51 N, Senatobia, MS 38668

Program Contact: Karla Merritt
Email: Kmerritt@northwestms.edu

# Missouri

#### **Carrollton Area Career Center**

305 East 10th Street Carrollton, MO 64633

Phone: (660) 542-0000

Program Contact: Janet Westhues

Email: westhues-janet@trojans.k12.mo.us

#### **Hannibal Career & Technical Center**

4550 McMasters Avenue Hannibal, MO 63401-2242

Program Contact: Sue Buckman Email: sbuckman@hannibal60.com

#### **Herndon Career Center**

11501 East State Route 350 Raytown, MO 64138-2652

Program Contact: Brock Martin

Email: brock.martin@raytownschools.org

## **Kennett Career & Technology Center**

1400 West Washington Street Kennett, MO 63857

Program Contact: Lisa Madden-Wood Email: Imwood@kennett.k12.mo.us

#### **Kirksville Area Technical Center**

1103 S. Cottage Grove Kirksville, MO 63501

Phone: (660) 665-2865 ext 55
Department: Digital Design & Graphics
Program Contact: Ms. Jaime Wright
Email: jwright@kirksville.kl2.mo.us

#### **Lake Career & Technical Center**

PO Box 1409 Camdenton, MO 65020

Program Contact: Chuck Poe

Email: cpoe@camdentonschools.org

## **Nevada Regional Tech Center**

900 W Ashland Street Nevada, MO 64772

Program Contact: Alicia Weber Email: <a href="mailto:aweber@nevada.k12.mo.us">aweber@nevada.k12.mo.us</a>

## **Ozarks Technical Community College**

1001 East Chestnut Expressway Springfield, MO 6580 -3625

Phone: (417) 477-8815

Department: Graphic Design Technology

Program Contact: Prof. Cheryl Feller, Coordinator,

Graphic Design Technology Email: fellerc@otc.edu

## Penn Valley Community College

3201 SW Traffic ay Kansas City, MO 64111

Program Contact: Darlene Town Email: darlene.town@mcckc.edu

#### **Rolla Technical Institute**

1304 E 10th Street Rolla, MO 65401

## **Scott Regional Tech Center**

2 David Sippy Dr Monett, MO 65708

Phone: (417) 235-7022

Website: <a href="https://www.monettschools.org/o/srtc">https://www.monettschools.org/o/srtc</a>

Program Contact: David Saunders dsaunders@g-apps.monett.kl2.mo.us

## Sikeston Career & Technology Center

200 Pine Street Sikeston, MO 63801

Program Contact: Brian Henson Email: <a href="mailto:bhenson@sikeston.k12.mo.us">bhenson@sikeston.k12.mo.us</a>

#### **South Central Career Center**

407 W Thornburgh Street West Plains, MO 65775-3052

Program Contact: Scott Heidy Email: <a href="mailto:sheidy@zizzers.org">sheidy@zizzers.org</a>

## State Fair Career and Technology Center

3201 West 16th Street Sedalia, MO 65301

Program Contact: Tasha Cantrell Email: tcantrell@sfccmo.edu

## Montana

No listings for Montana

## Nebraska

No listings for Nebraska

## Nevada

## **Truckee Meadows Community College**

7000 Dandini Boulevard Reno, NV 89512-3999

Phone: (775) 673-7266 or 7291 (The Dean 7256)

Website: www.tmcc.edu

Degrees Awarded: Associate of Applied Science Processes in Curriculum: B, IL, GD, F, DTP, SP, PP, BMP,

MM, DP, PD, MIS, WF, JDF/Automation

Additional Processes: Web Design, Videography, and

Animation

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 120

Faculty Members: Daniel Bouweraerts, Ron Marston,

Brian Wells

Department: Graphic Communications

Department Website: <u>www.tmcc.edu/vparts/</u>

graphic-communications/

Program Contact: Prof. Daniel Bouwerearts,
Coordinator, Graphic Communications Program

Email: dbouweraerts@tmcc.edu

# New Hampshire

## **Berlin Regional Career & Tech Center**

550 Willard Street Berlin, NH 03570-1412

Program Contact: Joe Fortin Email: <a href="mailto:jfortin@sau3.org">jfortin@sau3.org</a>

## **Concord Regional Tech Center**

170 Warren Street Concord, NH 03301

Program Contact: Tom Mungovan Email: <a href="mailto:tmungovan@sau8.org">tmungovan@sau8.org</a>

## **Manchester Community College**

1066 Front Street Manchester, NH 03102

Phone: (603) 206-8000 Fax: (603) 668-5354

Website: http://www.mccnh.edu/

Degrees Awarded: AAS

Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, PD, PP Additional

Processes: Graphic Design Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 65

Faculty Members: 7 Department: Art and Design

Department Chair: Joanne Jagodowski

Email: jjagodowski@ccsnh.edu

## Nashua Technology Center

8 Titan Way Nashua, NH 03063-3439

Program Contact: Jay Zaccone Email: zacconej@nashua.edu

## **PGSF FAST FACT**

\$3,400

average scholarship

# New Jersey

## Camden County Technical-Pennsauken

6008 Browning Road Pennsauken, NJ 08109-1505

Program Contact: Carl Wydra Email: <a href="mailto:cwydra@ccts.net">cwydra@ccts.net</a>

#### **Mercer County Vo-Tech Schools**

129 Bull Run Road Pennington, NJ 08534

Program Contact: Thomas Agans Email: tea315@optonline.net

# Middlesex County Vo-Tech - East Brunswick

112 Rues Lane East Brunswick, NJ 08816

Program Contact: Mary Twomey

Email: Twomeym@middlesex.mass.edu

## **Passaic County Technical Institute**

45 Reinhardt Road Wayne, NJ 07470

Program Contact: Luis Colon Email: <a href="mailto:lcolon@pcti.tec.nj.us">lcolon@pcti.tec.nj.us</a>

## Somerset Cty Vo-Tech

14 Voigt Drive Bridgewater, NJ 08807

Program Contact: Joe Alfieri Email: <u>jalfieri@scvts.net</u>

WARREN COUNTY TECHNICAL SCHOOL

1500 Route 57

Washington, NJ 07882-3574

Program Contact: Vince Fattorussov Email: fattorussov@wctech.org

# **New Mexico**

No listings for New Mexico

## **New York**

#### **Dutchess Boces Career & Technical**

5 Boces Rd.

Poughkeepsie, NY 12601

Program Contact: Stephen Lawson Email: Stephen.lawson@DCBOCES.ORG

## Erie Community College—South Campus

4041 Southwestern Boulevard Orchard Park, NY 14127

Phone: (716) 851-1751 Fax: (716) 851-1629 Website: www.ecc.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Visual Communications Technology/Graphic Arts & Printing, Certificate in

Web Page Design

Processes in Curriculum: B, BMP, DP, GD, OL, DTP, PD,

PP, MM, IL, WF

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 78

Faculty Members: 2 full-time; 13 adjunct

Department: Visual Communications Technology—

Graphic Arts & Printing

Program Contact: Peter Masak

Email: masak@ecc.edu

## **Fulton-Montgomery Community College**

2805 State Hwy. 67 Johnstown, NY 12095

Phone: (518) 736-3622 Ext. 9875

Fax: (518) 762-4334

Website: www.fmcc.suny.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Digital Communications

and Transmedia

Processes in Curriculum: GD, IL, PD, MM, WF

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 25

Faculty Members: 3

Department: Digital Communications and Transmedia

Department Website: http://www.fmcc.edu/ academics/academic\_programs/digitalcommunicationsand-transmedia-a-a-s/

Program Contact: Joseph A. Marcuccio

Email: jmarcucc@fmcc.suny.edu

## Gary D. Bixhorn Technical Center

201 Sunrise Highway Patchogue, NY 11772

Program Contact: Sam McAleese

Email: smcalees@esboces.orgGENESEE VALLEY

BOCES-BATAVIA 80 Munson Street

Le Roy, NY 14482

Program Contact: Doug Russo Email: drusso@gvboces.org

## **Mohawk Valley Community College**

1101 Sherman Drive Utica, NY 13501

Phone: (315) 792-5446 Fax: (315) 792-5666

Website: http://www.mvcc.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphic Arts Technology, Graphic Design, Illustration, Product Design, Media Marketing, Photography, Digital Animation; AS in Fine

Processes in Curriculum: B, BMP, GD, IL, OL, DTP, PP, MM,

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 400

Faculty Members: 10

Department: Center for Arts and Humanities Program

Program Contact: Edwin Isenberg Email: eisenberg@mvcc.edu

## **National Technical Institute** for the Deaf (Rit)

1516 James E. Booth Memorial Hall National Technical Institute for the Deaf Rochester, NY 14623

Phone: (585) 475-6779

Website: http://www.ntid.rit.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS, AOS in two concentrations,

AAS in 3D Graphics

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, DTP, PP, MM, IL, DP, WF,

Other

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 110 Faculty Members: 18 fulltime

Department: Visual Communications Studies Department Website: <a href="http://www.ntid.rit.edu/vcs">http://www.ntid.rit.edu/vcs</a>

Dean: Gerard Buckley Email: gjbcfo@ntid.rit.edu

## **New York City College of Technology**

300 Jay Street, N1113 Brooklyn, NY 11201-2983

Phone: (718) 260-5175 Fax: (718) 254-8555

Website: www.citytech.cuny.edu

Degrees Awarded: BFA: Communication Design, AAS:

Communication

Processes in Curriculum: DTP, GD, PP, IL, DP

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 850

Faculty Members: 19 full-time; 64 part-time Department: Advertising Design & Graphic Arts

Department

Website: <a href="www.citytech.cuny.edu">www.citytech.cuny.edu</a>
Program Chair: Douglas Davis

Email: CommunicationDesign@citytech.cuny.edu

Program Contact: Sharmaine Bernard-Hill Email: SBernard-Hill@citytech.cuny.edu

## **New York Institute of Technology**

P.O. Box 8000 Old Westbury, NY 11568

Phone: (516) 686-7516 Fax: (516) 686-7613 Website: <u>www.nyit.edu</u>

Degrees Awarded: BFA in Graphic Design Processes in Curriculum: GD, PP, G, SP Additional Processes: Zinc Plate Etching

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 110

Faculty Members: 30

Department: Fine Arts-Graphic Design (within

Communication Arts)

Program Contact: Anthony Dimatteo

Email: dimatteo@nyit.edu

#### **Career and Technical Education Center**

3181 Saunders Settlement Rd. Sanborn, NY 14132

Program Contact: Ms. Krull Email: kkrull@onboces.org

#### **HFM Boces Career and Technical Center**

2755 New York 67 Johnstown, NY 12095

Program Contacts: Andrew Huth Email: ahuth@hfmboces.org Program Contacts: Phillip Schuyler Email: philskyler@gmail.com

#### **HG Sacket Technical Center**

5836 New York 12 Glenfield, NY 1334

Program Contact: Amy Baker Email: <a href="mailto:abaker@boces.com">abaker@boces.com</a>

#### **Oneida Herkimer Madison Boces CTEC**

4747 Middle Settlement Road New Hartford, NY 13413

Program Contact: Shawn Racioppa Email: <a href="mailto:sracioppa@oneida-boces.org">sracioppa@oneida-boces.org</a>

#### **Pratt Institute**

200 Willoughby Avenue Brooklyn, NY 10011

Phone: (718-636-3600) Fax: (212) 647-2481 Website: www.pratt.edu

Degrees Awarded: MS Packaging Design; MFA

Communications Design

Processes in Curriculum: GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, IL

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Graduate: 225

Faculty Members: 6 full-time; 40 part-time

Department: Graduate Communications/Package

Desian

Department Website: https://www.pratt.edu/

academics/school-of-design/

Program Contact: Jean Marie Brennan, Professor

**Graphic Communications Program** 

Email: jbrennan@pratt.edu

## **Rochester Institute of Technology**

Department of Packaging and Graphic Media Science 25 Lomb Memorial Drive GOL 1105, Rochester NY 14623

Phone: (585) 475-2278 Fax: (585) 475-6450

Website: <a href="https://www.rit.edu/engineeringtechnology/">https://www.rit.edu/engineeringtechnology/</a>
Degrees Awarded: Packaging Science BS; Print and Graphic Media Technology BS; Packaging Science MS; Print and Graphic Media Science MS; Packaging Science Minor; Print and Graphic Communications

Minor.

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 250

Faculty Members: 12

Department: Packaging and Graphic Media Science

Department Website: <a href="https://www.rit.edu/">https://www.rit.edu/</a>

engineeringtechnology/

Department Contact: Kyle Dunno, Chair Kddirk@rit.edu; Bruce Myers, Program Director Print and Graphic Media Science and Technology programs blmppr@rit.edu; Changfeng Ge, Program Director Packaging programs cfgmet@rit.edu
Department Staff Assistant: Yaneleys Alvarado,
Dept Staff Assistant, ycamet@rit.edu, phone number 585-475-2278

## State University of New York, Oswego

SUNY Oswego 7060 New York 104 Oswego, NY 13126

Phone: (315) 312-2111

Website: www.oswego.edu

Degrees Awarded: BA & BFA in Graphic Design and Interactive Design; MA in Graphic Design & Digital

Media

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, IL, SP Additional Processes: Digital Photography, Computer

Systems Management, Web Design,

Coding for Designers, 3D Modeling, VR Design

Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: Undergraduate: 150 Graduate

Faculty Members: 12

Department: Art and Design

Department Website: <a href="https://www.oswego.edu/art/">www.oswego.edu/art/</a>

Program Contact: Cynthia Clabough Email: cynthia.clabough@oswego.edu

#### **Ulster Boces Career and Tech Center**

RT 9 W PO Box 601 Port Ewen, NY 12406

Program Contact: Sally Lord Email: <a href="mailto:slord@ulsterboces.org">slord@ulsterboces.org</a>

# North Carolina

## **Appalachian State University**

Boone, NC 28608

Phone: (828) 262-8155

Website: <a href="http://appstate.edu">http://appstate.edu</a>

Degrees Awarded: Bachelor of Science in Graphic

Communications Management

Processes in Curriculum: B, BMP, DLP, DP, DTP, F, GMIS,

IL, MIS, MM, PP, PD, SP, WF

Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: 140 Faculty Members: 6

Department: Department of Art

Department Website: <a href="https://art.appstate.edu/">https://art.appstate.edu/</a>
Building/Classroom: Katherine Harper Hall
Program Contact: Dr. George B. Glisan

Email: glisangb@appstate.edu

## Central Piedmont Community College— Harper Campus

P.O. Box 35009 Charlotte, NC 28235-5009

Phone: (704) 330-4481 Fax: (704) 330-4444

Website: <a href="http://www.cpcc.edu/">http://www.cpcc.edu/</a>
Degrees Awarded: AAS; Certificates

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DTP, PP, IL, F, SP, PD,

WF, DP

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 65

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Graphic Arts & Imaging Program
Program Contact: Prof. Zachery Blackburn, Program

Chair, Graphic Arts & Imaging Program Email: zachery.blackburn@cpcc.edu

Phone: (704) 330-4427

# Fayetteville Technical Community College

2201 Hull Road Virtual College Center (VCC) Room 230 Fayetteville, NC 28303

Phone: (910) 678-8231 Fax: (910) 678-7350

Website: www.faytechcc.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Advertising and Graphic

Design

Processes in Curriculum: DP, GD, IL, MM, PD, PP, WF

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 60

Faculty Members: 4

Department: Advertising & Graphic Design

Program Contact: Victor Forrester Email: <a href="mailto:forrestv@faytechcc.edu">forrestv@faytechcc.edu</a>

Program Contact: Prof. Ricci Fuller, Coordinator,

Graphic Communications Program

Email: fullerr@faytechcc.edu

### Forsyth Technical Community College

2100 Silas Creek Parkway Winston-Salem, NC 27103

Phone: (336) 734-7470 Fax: (336) 761-2399

Website: <a href="https://www.forsythtech.edu/">https://www.forsythtech.edu/</a>
Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphic Arts

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DP, DTP, PP, IL, F, SP,

WF. All

Additional Processes: Electronic Prepress, Vinyl

Cutting, and Signage

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 24

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Graphic Arts and Imaging Technology Program Contact: Prof. Lee Smith, Instructor, Graphic

Arts/Imaging Technology Program Email: <a href="mailto:lsmith@forsythtech.edu">lsmith@forsythtech.edu</a>

### **Guilford Technical Community College**

601 E Main St. Jamestown, NC 27282

Program Contact: Lora Eggleston Email: <u>ljeggleston@gtcc.edu</u>

### **Highland School of Technology**

1600 N Morris Street Gastonia, NC 28052-1739

Program Contact: Maddie Boyles Email: <u>mwboyles@gaston.k12.nc.us</u>

### **Lenoir Community College**

231 Hwy 58 South Kinston, NC 28504

Phone: (252) 527-6223 Ext. 604

Fax: (252) 233-6894

Website: https://www.lenoircc.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS degree in Graphic Design Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, SP, DP, WF

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 30

Faculty Members: 3

Department: Graphic Arts & Imaging Technology

Program Contact: Dwight Downie Email: ddownie@lenoircc.edu

### North Carolina A & T State University

1601 E. Market Street Greensboro, NC 27411

Phone: (336) 334-7550 Fax: (336) 334-7577

Website: <a href="http://www.ncat.edu">http://www.ncat.edu</a>

Degrees Awarded: BS in Computer Graphics Technology; MS in Technology Management

Specialization: User Experience, and Technical Design

Processes in Curriculum: BMP, GD, PD, PP, MM, IL

Additional Processes: Structure design for corrugated

if not included in PD

Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: Undergraduate – 180; Graduate - 40

Faculty Members: 8

Department: Applied Engineering Technology Program Contact: Dr. Aixi Zhou, Chair, Applied

**Engineering Technology** 

Email: aet@ncat.edu, or azhou@ncat.edu

### North Dakota

### **Bismarck State College**

1500 Edwards Avenue Bismarck ND 58506

Program Contact: Sean Thorenson

Email: Sean.Thorenson@bismarckstate.edu

### Sheyenne Valley Area Career & Tech Center

801 Valley Avenue Southeast Valley City, ND 58072

Program Contact: Eric Holland Email: <a href="mailto:eric.holland@k12.nd.us">eric.holland@k12.nd.us</a>

### **University of North Dakota**

P.O. Box 7118 Grand Forks, ND 58202-7118

Phone: (701) 777-2249 Fax: (701) 777-4320 Website: http://und.edu/

Degrees Awarded: BS in Graphic Design Technology Processes in Curriculum: GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, IL, SP

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 90

Faculty Members: 9 Department: Technology

Program Contact: Lynda Kenney Email: lynda.kenney@und.edu

### Ohio

### **Apollo Career Center**

3325 Shawnee Road Lima, OH 45806-1454

Program Contact: Michael Diglia Email: michael.diglia@apollocc.org

### **Bowling Green State University**

260 Technology Building, College of Technology Bowling Green, OH 43403-0300

Phone: (419) 372-7575 Fax: (419) 372-6066

Website: https://www.bgsu.edu/vct

Degrees Awarded: Bachelor of Science in Technology Processes in Curriculum: BMP, DLP, DP, DTP, GD, GMIS,

IL, MM, PP, PD, SP, WF

Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: 150 Faculty Members: 5

Department: Applied Technology Building/Classroom: Technology Bldg. Program Contact: Donna K. Trautman, PhD

Email: dktraut@bgsu.edu

#### **Choffin Career & Technical Center**

200 E Wood Street Youngstown, OH 445031628

Program Contact: Kathy Duraney

Email: kathy.duraney@youngstown.k12.oh.us

# Cincinnati State Technical and Community College

3520 Central Parkway Cincinnati, OH 45223

Phone: (513) 569-5751 Fax: (513) 569-4689

Website: www.cincinnatistate.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS. in Graphic Imaging Technology Processes in Curriculum: B, BD, OL, DTP, PP, WF, IL, F, G,

SP, DP, ALL

Academic Calendar: Semesters (15 weeks)

Enrollment: Undergraduate: 40

Faculty Members: 1 Full-time, 3 Adjunct including 1

**Professor Emeritus** 

Department: Center for Innovative Technologies

Program Chair: Kathy Freed

Email: kathleen.freed@cincinnatistate.edu

### **Columbus College of Arts & Design**

60 Cleveland Avenue Columbus, OH 43215

Phone: (614) 224-9101

Department: Graphic Design/Art

Program Contact: Prof. Richard Aschenbrand, Dean,

Visual Communications Program Email: <a href="mailto:raschenbrand@ccad.edu">raschenbrand@ccad.edu</a>

### **Cuyahoga Valley Career Center**

8001 Brecksville Road Brecksville, OH 44141-1203

Program Contact: Patrick Ruebensaal Email: <u>pruebensaal@cvccworks.edu</u> Program Contact: Melissa Munro Email: <u>mmunro@cvccworks.edu</u>

#### **Eastland Career Center**

4465 South Hamilton Road Groveport, OH 43125

Program Contact: Brian Whitney Email: <a href="mailto:bwhitney@efcts.us">bwhitney@efcts.us</a>

### **Kent State University**

800 E. Summit Street Kent, OH 44242

Phone: (330) 672-2192 Fax: (330) 672-4729 Website: <u>www.kent.edu</u>

Degrees Awarded: BS, BA, BFA, MA, MFA

Processes in Curriculum: B, PD, WF, BMP, DP, GD, OL,

DTP, PP, MM, IL, SP

Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: Undergraduate: 560; Graduate: 21

Faculty Members: 31

Department: Visual Communication Design
Department Website: <a href="http://www.kent.edu/vcd">http://www.kent.edu/vcd</a>

Program Contact: Daniel Alenquer

Email: dalenque@kent.edu

### **Lakeland Community College**

7700 Clocktower Drive Kirtland, OH 44094

Phone: (440) 525-7046 Fax: (440) 953-1692

Website: www.lakelandcc.edu/

Degrees Awarded: AAB

Processes in Curriculum: GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, SP, All

Academic Calendar: Semesters

Faculty Members: 1 full time, 8 part time

Department: Graphic Design
Program Contact: Amy Hawk
Email: ahawkl@lakelandcc.edu

### **Lawrence County CTC**

300 Oak Drive Wilmington, OH 45177

Program Contact: Anthony DeRosa Email: <a href="mailto:aderosa@lcvt.tec.pa.us">aderosa@lcvt.tec.pa.us</a>

### **Mahoning County CTC**

7300 N Palmyra Road Canfield, OH 4406

Program Contact: Mary Ann Thoburn

Email: maryann.thoburn@mahoningctc.com

### **Medina County Career Center**

1101 W Liberty St Medina, OH 44256-1346

Program Contact: Ron Kostechak Email: <u>RKostechak@mcjvs.edu</u>

### Mid-East Career and Technology Centers

57090 Vocational Road Senecaville, OH 43780

Program Contact: Owen Williams Email: <a href="mailto:owilliams@mideastctc.org">owilliams@mideastctc.org</a>

#### **Ohio Hi-Point Career Center**

2280 State Route 540 Bellefontaine, OH 43311

Program Contact: Jennifer Grube, Media Arts

Instructor

Email: jgrube@ohiopoint.com

Phone: 937-599-3010

### **Ohio Northern University**

525 South Main Street Room 208 Taft Memorial Ada, OH 45810

Phone: (419) 772-2170 Fax: (419) 772-2688 Website: <u>www.onu.edu</u>

Degrees Awarded: BA, BFA in Technology and

Technology Education

Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, PP, MM, SP

Academic Calendar: Quarters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 100

Faculty Members: 5 full-time; 5 part-time

Department: Art & Design

Department Website: www.onu.edu/a+s/techno/

Program Contact: William Mancuso Email: w-mancuso@onu.edu

### Pioneer Career & Technology Center

27 Ryan Road Shelby, OH 44875

Program Contact: Bill Dichtl
Email: dichtl.bill@pioneerctc.edu

### Ponitz Career Technology Center

741 W. Washington Street Dayton, OH 45402

Program Contact: Tonya Robinson Email: TRROBINS@dps.k12.oh.us

### Sinclair Community College

444 W. Third Street Dayton, OH 45402

Phone: (937) 512-4505 Fax: (937) 512-2130

Website: www.sinclair.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Visual Communications Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, IL, SP

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 300

Faculty Members: 7 Department: Design

Program Contact: Shari Rethman Email: Shari.Rethman@sinclair.edu

Program Contact: Prof. Tim Ryan, Coordinator, Visual

Communications Program Phone: (937) 512-2971

Email: tim.ryan@sinclair.edu

### Springfield-Clark CTC

1901 Selma Rd. Springfield, OH 5505

Program Contact: Linda Cabaluna Email: <u>lindacabaluna@scctc.org</u>

### **Terra State College**

2830 Napoleon Road Fremont, OH 43420

Phone: (419) 334-8400 Fax: (419) 355-1248

Website: http://www.terra.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphics Technology; ATS

in Graphics and Digital Media

Processes in Curriculum: GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, IL, SP

Academic Calendar: Quarters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 60

Faculty Members: 7

Department: Digital Arts and Media Design

Program Contact: Mark Grine Email: <a href="mailto:mgrine@terra.edu">mgrine@terra.edu</a>

#### **Tolles Career & Technical Center**

S. 7877 US-42 Plain City, OH 43064

Program Contact: Deborah Smith Email: <u>dsmith@tollestech.com</u>

### Tri County Technology Center

6101 Southeast Nowata Road Plain City, OH 43064

Program Contact: Susan Peterson

Email: <u>susan.peterson@tricountytech.edu</u>

### Tri Star Career Compact

585 East Livingston Street Celina, OH 45822

Program Contact: Heather Arling Email: heather.arling@tristarcc.org

### **University of Cincinnati**

2600 Clifton Avenue Cincinnati, OH 45221-0016

Program Contact: John Wolfe Email: john.wolfer@uc.edu

### **Upper Valley Career Center**

8811 Career Drive Piqua, OH 45356

Program Contact: Ralph Ash Email: <a href="mailto:ashr@uppervalleycc.org">ashr@uppervalleycc.org</a>

### **Warren County Career**

3525 North State Route 48 Lebanon, OH 45036

Program Contact: Howard Norris Email: <a href="mailto:howard.norris@mywccc.org">howard.norris@mywccc.org</a>

### Wright State University - Lake Campus

7600 Lake Campus Drive Celina, OH 45822-2921

Program Contact: Teresa Richter Email: <u>teresa.richter@wright.edu</u>

### Oklahoma

### **Autry Technology Center**

1201 W Willow Rd Enid, OK 73703-2506

Program Contact: Cheryl Cooksey Email: <a href="mailto:ccooksey@autrytech.edu">ccooksey@autrytech.edu</a>

### **Canadian Valley Technology Center**

6505 E Highway 66 El Reno, OK 73036

Program Contact: Afton Jameson Email: <a href="mailto:ajameson@cvtech.edu">ajameson@cvtech.edu</a>

### **Central Technologhy Center**

3 Court Circle Drumwright, OK 74030

Program Contact: Danny Hoggatt
Email: danny.hoggatt@centraltech.edu

### Francis Tuttle Technology Center

1277 North Rockwell Avenue Oklahoma City, OK 73142-2710

Program Contact: Elizabeth Dinkins Email: edinkins@francistuttle.edu

### **Gordon Cooper Technology Center**

1 John C Bruton Blvd Shawnee, OK 74804

Program Contact: Gay Ketchum Email: gketchum@gctech.edu

### Indian Capital Technology Center— Muskogee

2403 North 41st Street East Muskogee, OK 74403

Program Contact: Cheryl Miller Email: <a href="mailto:cheryl.miller@ictctech.com">cheryl.miller@ictctech.com</a>

### **Mid-Del Technology Center**

1621 Maple Drive Midwest City, OK 73110-4825

Program Contact: Craig Lewis Email: <a href="mailto:clewis@mid-del.net">clewis@mid-del.net</a>

### **Meridian Technology Center**

1312 South Sangre Road Stillwater, OK 74074

Program Contact: Norman Parker Email: <u>parkern@meridiantech.edu</u>

### **Moore Norman Technology Center**

4701 12th Ave NW Norman, OK 73069

Program Contact: Trisha Marlow Email: <a href="mailto:trisha.marlow@mntc.edu">trisha.marlow@mntc.edu</a>

#### Oklahoma Career and Technical Center

1500 W 7th Ave Stillwater, OK 74074-4398

Program Contact: Ms. Marcie Mack
Email: Marcie.Mack@careertech.ok.gov

# Oklahoma State University Institute of Technology

1801 East 4th Street Okmulgee, OK 74447-3901 Department: School of Creative & Information Technologies

Phone: (918) 293-5050 Fax: (918) 293-4625 Website: www.osuit.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS AAS in Graphic Design Technology, AAS in 3D Modeling and Animation Processes in Curriculum: GD, 3D Modeling &

Animation Additional Processes: required full semester

internships, Capstone Portfolio/Demo building classes, real client engagement as a student

Academic Calendar: Trimesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 98

Faculty Members: Full-time 4, Adjunct 2
Department: Creative Technologies

Program Contact: Sr. Administrative Assistant

(currently Trudy Book)

Email: <u>creative@okstate.edu</u>

### **Pontotoc Technology Center**

601 West 33rd Street Ada, OK 74820

Program Contact: Roberta Sams Email: <u>rsams@pontotoctech.edu</u>

### Southern Oklahoma Technology Center

2610 Sam Noble Parkway Ardmore, OK 73401

Program Contact: Juliana McClennahan Email: <u>jmcclennahan@sotech.edu</u>

### **Tri County Technology Center**

6101 Southeast Nowata Road Plain City, OK 43064

Program Contact: Susan Peterson

Email: <u>susan.peterson@tricountytech.edu</u>

### **Tulsa Technology Center-Sand Springs**

924 E. Charles Page Sand Springs, OK 74063

Program Contacts: Julie Spears Email: <u>julie.spears@tulsatech.edu</u>

Program Contact: Ron Hurt Email: <u>ron.hurt@tulsatech.edu</u>

### Western Technology Center-Burns Flat

621 Sooner Drive Burns Flat, OK 73624

Program Contact: Greg Derieg Email: gderieg@westtech.edu

# Oregon

### **Linn-Benton Community College**

6500 Pacific Boulevard Southwest Albany, OR 97321

Phone: (541) 917-4542

Website: https://www.linnbenton.edu/

Degrees Awarded: Certificate Digital Imaging and PrePress Technology. Associate of Applied Science in

Visual Communications

Processes in Curriculum: DP, DTP, GD, IL, PP, PD, SP, WF

Academic Calendar: Term

Enrollment: 45 Faculty Members: 6

Department Name: Visual Communications Building/Classroom: South Santiam Hall

Program Contact: Lewis Franklin Email: lewis.franklin@linnbenton.edu



### Mt Hood Community College (MHCC)

23000 Southeast Stark Street Gresham, OR 97030

Phone: (503)491-6992

Website: https://www.mhcc.edu

Degrees Awarded: Certificate (CPCC) in Graphic Design, Associate of Applied Science (AAS) in Graphic Design

Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, PP, PD

Academic Calendar: Quarters Enrollment: 23 per year Faculty Members: 1-4

Department Name: Integrated Media

Department Website: https://www.mhcc.edu/

integratedmedia

Program Contact: Dale Gronso Email: <a href="mailto:gronsod@mhcc.edu">gronsod@mhcc.edu</a>

### **Oregon State University**

220 Northwest 26th Street Corvallis, OR 97331

Website: <a href="https://www.oregonstate.edu">https://www.oregonstate.edu</a>
Degrees Awarded: Graphic Design

Department Name: School of Visual, Performing and

Design Arts

Building: Fairbanks Hall 225

Zip Code: 97331

Degrees Awarded: Graphic Design Program Contact: Rick Febre Email: febrer@oregonstate.edu

### **Portland Community College**

2000 SW 49th Street Portland, OR 97219-7179

Program Contact: John Bohls Email: john.bohls@pcc.edu

### Sabin-Schellenberg Technical Center

14450 Southeast Johnson Road Milwaukie, OR 97267

Program Contact: Rochelle Harper Email: <a href="https://harperr@nclack.kl2.or.us">harperr@nclack.kl2.or.us</a>

### **Rogue Community College**

3345 Redwood Hwy Grants Pass, OR 97527-9291

Program Contact: Heidi Harless Email: <u>HHarless@roquecc.edu</u>

### **University of Oregon**

5232 University of Oregon 105 Lawrence Hall Eugene, OR 97403

# Pennsylvania

#### A.W. Beattie Career Center

9600 Babcock Blvd Allison Park, PA 15101

Program Contact: Heather Brown

Email: heather.brown@beattietech.com
Program Contact: Andrew Dumbeck

Email: andrew.dumbeck@beattietech.com

# Beaver County Career & Technology Center

145 Popular Avenue Monaca, PA 15061

Program Contact: Laura DelVecchio Email: <a href="mailto:ldelvecchio@bcctc.org">ldelvecchio@bcctc.org</a>

#### **Bethlehem Avts**

3300 Chester Avenue Bethlehem, PA 18020

Program Contact: Dana Huber Email: huberd@bavts.org

### Berks Career and Technology Center

1057 County Road Leesport, PA 19533

Program Contact: Beth Ireland Email: <u>esIreland@berkscareer.com</u>



### **Penn West University**

250 University Avenue California, PA 15419-1394

Phone: (724) 938-4085 Fax: (724) 938-4572 Website: www.calu.edu

Degrees Awarded: AS in Digital Media Technology;

BS in Digital Media Technology

Processes in Curriculum: B, OL, DTP, PP, MM, PD, WF, F,

SP, BMP, DP, All

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 46

Faculty Members: 4 full-time, 3 part-time

Department: Applied Engineering and Technology

Program Contact: Joe Schickel Email: schickel@pennwest.edu

### Career Tech Center of **Lackawanna County**

3201 Rockwell Avenue Scranton, PA 18508

Program Contact: Pat Mclane Email: pmclane@ctclc.edu

Program Contact: Rebecca Rinella

Email: rrinella@ctclc.edu

### Carnegie Mellon University, **School of Design**

Margaret Morrison 110 5000 Forbes Avenue Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Phone: (412) 268-2828 Fax: (412) 268-3088

Website: www.design.cmu.edu

Degrees Awarded: Bachelor of Design (BDES): track options in Communications, Products, and Environments; Interaction Design, Design for Communications; Masters of Arts (MA) in Design; Masters of Design (MDES) in Design for interactions; Master of Professional Studies (MPS) in Design for interactions; PhD in Design; Doctor of Design (DDS) Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, DP, DTP, MM, PD, PP, WF

Additional Processes: Typography, Letterpress

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 88

Faculty Members: 25 Department: Design Department Website: www.design.cmu.edu

Program Contact: Melissa Cicozi Email: mw2d@andrew.cmu.edu

### **Carnegie Mellon University School** of Industrial Administration

GSIA 332 - 5000 Forbes Avenue Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Phone: (412) 268-2313 Fax: (412) 268-6837

Degrees Awarded: BS Graphic Media Mgmt. Processes in Curriculum: DTP, PP, MM Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 15

Faculty Members: 4

Department: Graphic Media Management Department Website: http://tepper.cmu.edu/

Program Contact: Tony Stanton Email: Stanton@andrew.cmu.edu

### **Central Pa Institute for** Science & Technology

540 N Harrison Road Pleasant Gap, PA 16823-8644

Program Contact: Yana Boyd Email: yboyd@cpi.edu

### **Central Westmoreland Career** & Technology Center

240 Arona Road New Stanton, PA 15672

Program Contact: Darcey Szymkiewicz Email: dszymkiewicz@cwctc.org

### **Crawford County Career** and Technical Center

860 Thurston Road Meadville, PA 16335

Program Contact: Dennis O'Laughlin Email: dolaughlin@crawfordctc.org

### Eastern Center for Arts and Technology

3075 Terwood Road Willow Grove, PA 19090-1436

Program Contact: Nicole Mohrey Email: nmohrey@eastech.org

## Eastern Westmoreland Career & Technology Center

849 Hillview Avenue Latrobe, PA 15650

Program Contact: Brent Polinsky Email: <a href="mailto:polinsky@wiu.kl2.pa.us">polinsky@wiu.kl2.pa.us</a>

### **Erie County Technical School**

8500 Oliver Road Erie, PA 16509

Program Contact: Joe Salorino Email: <u>jsalorino@ects.org</u>

Program Contact: Danielle Wilber

Email: dwilber@ects.org

### Fayette County Career & Technical Institute

175 Georges Fairchance Road Uniontown, PA 15401-6301

Program Contact: David Bowers
Email: <a href="mailto:dbowers@fayettevo-tech.org">dbowers@fayettevo-tech.org</a>

#### **Forbes Road Career & Tech Center**

607 Beatty Road Monroeville, PA 15146

Program Contact: Janell Lavorini Email: <u>janell@forbesroad.com</u>

# Franklin County Career & Technology Center

2463 Loop Road Chambersburg, PA 17202-8847

Program Contact: Bryan Hawbecker Email: thehawbeckers@comcast.net

#### **Greater Altoona Career & Tech Center**

1500 4th Avenue Altoona, PA 16602

Program Contact: Kirk Lathero Email: <a href="mailto:kirk.lathero@gactc.edu">kirk.lathero@gactc.edu</a>

#### **Greater Johnstown Vo-Tech**

445 Schoolhouse Road Johnstown, PA 15904

Program Contact: Pam Smiach Email: <a href="mailto:PSmiach@gjctc.org">PSmiach@gjctc.org</a>

### La Roche College

9000 Babcock Boulevard Pittsburgh, PA 15237

Phone: (412) 536-1527 Fax: (412) 536-1093

Website: www.laroche.edu

Degrees Awarded: BS in Graphic Design Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, PP, MM, IL

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 168

Faculty Members: 7

Department: Graphic & Communication Design

Program Contact: Patrick Connolly Email: Patrick.Connolly@LaRoche.edu

### Lawrence County Career and Technical Center

750 Phelps Way New Castle, PA 16101

Phone: (724) 658-3583

Website: <a href="https://www.lcctceagles.com">https://www.lcctceagles.com</a>
Degrees Awarded: Adobe Certified Professional

Processes in Curriculum: GD, B, DP, DTP, IL, MM, PD, SP, WF

Academic Calendar: Quarters

Enrollment: 400 Faculty Members: 36

Department Name: Commercial and Advertising Art Building/Classroom: Commercial and Advertising Art

Program Contact: Anthony DeRosa Email: aderosa@lcvt.tec.pa.us

### **LCCTC Brownstown Campus**

Snyder & Metzler Roads Brownstown, PA 17508

Program Contact: Christiaan Baird Email: CBaird@lancasterctc.edu

# Lebanon County Career and Technology Center

833 Metro Drive Lebanon, PA 17042-9159

Program Contact: Wayne Hagy

Email: whagy@lcctc.edu

### Lehigh Career & Technical Institute

4500 Education Park Drive Schnecksville, PA 18078

Program Contact: William Purcell

Email: <u>purcellw@lcti.org</u>

Program Contact: James Scott

Email: scottj@lcti.org

### Middle Bucks Institute of Technology

2740 York Road Jamison, PA 18929

Program Contact: Bradley Rosenau

Email: brosenau@mbit.org

### Millersville University

40 East Frederick Street Millersville, PA 17551

Phone: (717) 871-7237 Fax: (717) 871-7931

Website: https://www.millersville.edu/

Degrees Awarded: B.S. Applied Engineering & Technology Management, A.T. Applied Engineering Technology, B.S. Occupational Safety & Environmental Health, B.S.Ed. Technology & Engineering Education,

M.S. Technology & Innovation

Processes in Curriculum: B, BMP, DP, DTP, F, GD, PP, PD,

SP, WF

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 25

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Applied Engineering, Safety &

Technology

Department Website: https://www.millersville.edu/

<u>aest</u>

Buildling/Classroom: Osburn Hall Program Contact: Prof. Donna Painter Email: <u>donna.painter@millersville.edu</u>

#### **Monroe Career and Technical Institute**

194 Laurel Lake Road Bartonsville, PA 18321

Program Contact: Nicholas Apruzzi Email: NApruzzi@monroecti.org

#### North Montco Technical Career Center

1265 Sumneytown Pike Lansdale, PA 19446

Program Contact: Michelle Poorman

Email: MPoorman@nmtcc.org
Program Contact: David Rankin
Email: DRankin@nmtcc.org

### Northern Westmoreland Career & Tech Center

705 Stevenson Blvd New Kensington, PA 15068

Program Contact: Kathy Jozesov Email: <u>kjozefov@wiu.k12.pa.us</u>

### Reading-Muhlenberg CTC

2615 Warren Road Reading, PA 19604-1021

Program Contact: Michael Borelli Email: mborelli@rmctc.org

### **Robert Morris University**

6001 University Blvd. Moon Township, PA 15108

Phone: (412) 397-4052

Website: <a href="http://mediaarts.rmu.edu/">http://mediaarts.rmu.edu/</a>

Degrees Awarded: BFA, BA in Graphic Design and

Web Design

Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, PP, MM, SP, PD, IL Additional Processes: Typography, Advertising Design, Interactive Design, Corporate Identity, Publication

Design, Web Design

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 175

Faculty Members: 11 Department: Media Arts

Program Contact: Helena Vanhala

Email: vanhala@rmu.edu

#### **Steel Center CTE**

565 N Lewis Run Rd Jefferson Hills, PA 15025

Program Contact: Scott Kane Email: <u>skane@steelcentertech.com</u>

### **Thaddeus Stevens College of Technology**

750 East King Street Lancaster, PA 17602

Phone: (717) 299-7767 Fax: (717) 391-6929

Website: www.stevenscollege.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphic Communications &

**Printing Technology** 

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DP, DTP, IL, PD, PP,

MM, F, SP, All

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 49

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Graphic Communications & Printing

Technology

Program Contact: Mike Brady Email: <u>brady@stevenscollege.edu</u>

### **Western Montgomery CTC**

77 Graterford Rd Royersford, PA 19468

Program Contact: David Batory
Email: <u>dbatory@westerncenter.org</u>

#### Wilkes-Barre Area Votech School

350 Jumper Road Wilkes-Barre, PA 18702

Program Contact: Joe Ladd Email: <u>jladd@wbactc.org</u>

# York County School of Technology-Graphics

2179 S. Queen St. York, PA 17402

Program Contact: Bill Stoms Email: <u>bstoms@ytech.edu</u>

### Rhode Island

### **Davies Career & Technical High School**

50 Jenckes Hill Road Lincoln, RI 02865

Phone: (401) 728-1500

Website: <a href="www.daviestech.org">www.daviestech.org</a>
Program Contact: Joseph Fantozzi
Email: <a href="mailto:jfantozzi@daviestech.org">jfantozzi@daviestech.org</a>
Program Contact: Susan Brassard
Email: <a href="mailto:sbrassard@daviestech.org">sbrassard@daviestech.org</a>

### East Providence Area Career & Technical Center

1998 Pawtucket Avenue East Providence, RI 02914

Program Contact: Delia Nelson Email: <u>delianelson@epschoolsri.com</u>

### Newport County Career & Technical Center

15 Wickham Road Newport, RI 02840

Program Contact: David Connell Email: <a href="mailto:davidconnell@npsri.net">davidconnell@npsri.net</a>

### **Providence Career & Technical Academy**

41 Fricker Street Providence, RI 02903

Program Contact: Emily Jodka Email: emily.jodka@ppsd.org Program Contact: Graham Walker Email: graham.walker@ppsd.org

# Regional Career Center at Coventry High School

40 Reservoir Road Coventry, RI 02816-6404

#### **Warwick Area Career & Technical Center**

575 Centerville Road Warwick, RI 02886

Program Contact: Jann Rogers-Gartner

Email: jann.rogers-gartner@warwickschools.org

### Woonsocket Area Career & Technical Center

400 Aylsworth Avenue Woonsocket, RI 02895

Program Contact: Brian Kenny

Email: <u>bkenny@woonsocketschools.com</u>

### South Carolina

### **Advantage Academy**

Florence District One Florence, SC

Program Contact: Kayla Iseman/Digital Art & Design

Email: kayla.iseman@fsdl.org

### **Applied Technology Center**

2399 West Main Street Rock Hill, SC 29732

Program Contact: Derek Napper

Email: derek.napper@kcsdschools.net

### **Clemson University**

G-01 Tillman Hall Clemson, SC 29634-1353

Phone: (864) 656-3447 Fax: (864) 656-4808

Website: www.clemson.edu

Degrees Awarded: BS, MS in Graphic Communications Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, PD, WF,

IL, F, G, SP, BMP, DP, MIS,

All Additional Processes: Printed Electronics

(Functional Materials)

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 379

Faculty Members: 12

Department: Graphic Communications

Department Website: <a href="https://www.clemson.edu/cbbs/">www.clemson.edu/cbbs/</a>

departments/graphics/

Program Contact: Charles "Chip" Tonkin

Email: tonkin@clemson.edu

#### **Center for Advanced Technical Studies**

916 Mount Vernon Church Road Chapin, SC 29036

Program Contact: Jeanette Mangels Email: <u>jmangels@lexrich5.org</u>

### **Daniel Morgan Technology Center**

201 Zion Hill Road Spartanburg, SC 29307

Program Contact: Hollie Pennington Email: holliep@dmtconline.org

#### **Donaldson Career Center**

100 Vocational Drive Greenville, SC 29605

Program Contact: Deigha Anderson-Davis Email: dandersondavis@greenville.k12.sc.us

### Fairfield Career & Technology Center

790 US Highway 321 Bypass South Winnsboro, SC 29180

Program Contact: Marvin Miller Email: <a href="mailto:mmiller@fairfield.k12.sc.us">mmiller@fairfield.k12.sc.us</a>

### **Lexington Technology Center**

2421 Augusta Hwy Lexington, SC 29072-2215

Program Contact: Cynthia Ward Email: <a href="mailto:clward@lexingtonl.net">clward@lexingtonl.net</a>



### I am beyond grateful.

Thank you for investing in my future

-Megan Douthitt

### **Midlands Technical College**

P.O. Box 2408 Columbia, SC 29202

Phone: (803) 822-3361

Website: www.midlandstech.edu

Degrees Awarded: AA in Commercial Graphic

Communications

Processes in Curriculum: B, OL, DTP, PP, IL, SP, WF, PD, Other Dye Sublimation, Direct to Garment, Embroidery

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 50

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Industrial/Commercial Graphic

Communications

Program Contact: Jay Croft Email: <u>croftj@midlandstech.edu</u>

### **The Packaging School**

3620 Pelham Road #294 Greenville, SC 29615

Phone: (864) 704-2968

Website: <a href="https://packagingschool.com/">https://packagingschool.com/</a>
Degrees Awarded: Certificate of Packaging
Science (CPS), Certificate of Mastery in Packaging
Management (CMPM), Certificate of Sustainable
Packaging (CSP), Automotive Packaging Certificate

(APC), + Multiple Niche Courses
Processes in Curriculum: PD, GD, PP
Academic Calendar: On-Demand, 24/7

Enrollment: 10,000+ Faculty Members: 10

Program Contact: Drew Felty

Email: <u>drew@packagingschool.com</u>

# Pickens County Career & Technology Center

990 Chastain Road Liberty, SC 29657

Program Contact: Tim Hiott

Email: timothyhiott@pickens.k12.sc.us
Program Contact: Drew Mullinax
Email: Drewmullinax@pickens.k12.sc.us

# R. D. Anderson Applied Technology Center

PO Box 248 Moore, SC 29369

Program Contact: Blake Paff Email: <a href="mailto:bpaff@rdanderson.org">bpaff@rdanderson.org</a> Program Contact: Rusty Massey Email: <a href="massey@rdanderson.org">rmassey@rdanderson.org</a>

### **Spartanburg Community College**

107 Community College Drive Spartanburg, SC 29303

Phone: (854) 592-4797

Website: https://www.sccsc.edu/

Degrees Awarded: Digital Design Certificate, Associate of Applied Science Digital Arts, AA Processes in Curriculum: B, DP, GD, IL, PP

Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: 90 Faculty Members: 2

Department Name: Digital Design

Department Website: https://www.sccsc.edu/

academics/CET/design.php

Building/Classroom: Ledbetter Building

Program Contacts: Program Director - John Hoyle

Instructor - Ashley Koch Email: hoylej@sccsc.edu

### The Applied Technology Education Campus

874 Vocational Lane Camden, SC 29020

Program Contact: Walker Canada Email: walker.canada@kcsdschools.net



### **Trident Technical College**

7000 Rivers Ave Charleston, SC 29423

Phone: (843) 574-6755 Fax: (843) 574-6672

Website: www.tridenttech.edu

Degrees Awarded: AS in Commercial Graphics

Emphasis: Graphic Design, Photography, Digital Media Processes in Curriculum: B, BMP, GD, PD, DTP, IL, MM, PP,

DP, WF, All

Additional Processes: Website Design, Animation

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 598 Full Time Faculty Members: 5; Part Time Faculty Members: 15 Department: Visual Arts

Department Website: http://www.tridenttech.edu/

academics/divisions/fma/fma\_visual.htm

Program Contact: Richard Dooley Emails: richard.dooley@tridenttech.edu

Program Contact: Sherri Frye Emails: Sherri.Frye@tridenttech.edu

### South Dakota

No listings for South Dakota

### Tennessee

### **Kingsbury Career Technology Center**

1328 North Graham Memphis, TN 38122

Program Contact: Kenneth Harris Email: harriskennethd@mcsk12.net

### Nashville State Community College

120 White Bridge Pike Nashville, TN 37209

Program Contact: Pam Hawkins Email: pamela.hawkins@nscc.edu

### Pelissippe State Community College

10915 Hardin Valley Road Knoxville, TN 37932

Program Contact: Vida Hashemian Email: vhashemian@pstcc.edu

### Sequoyah Vo-Tech Center

9517 Ridgetrail Road Soddy-Daisy, TN 37379

Program Contact: Grant Sullivan Email: SULLIVAN\_G@hcde.org

### **Southwest Tennessee Community College**

5983 Macon Cove Memphis, TN 38134

Phone: (901) 333-4151 Fax: (901) 333-4496

Website: http://www.southwest.tn.edu/

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphic Arts, Production

(Prepress), and Interactive Multimedia Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, PP, MM, IL

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 275

Faculty Members: 3

Department: Communications, Graphics and Fine Arts Department Website: <a href="http://www.southwest.tn.edu/">http://www.southwest.tn.edu/</a>

graphart/

Program Contact: Henry Lewis Email: hlewis@southwest.tn.edu

### Tennessee College of Applied Technology Morristown

821 West Louise Avenue Morristown, TN 37813-2094

Program Contact: Brianna Smith Email: <u>bsmith@tcatmorristown.edu</u>

### Texas

### **Austin Community College**

1820 W. Stassney Lane Austin, TX 78745 or 11928 Stonehollow Austin TX 78758

Phone: (512) 223-9266 or (512) 223-4838 Fax: (512) 223-9265 or (512) 223-4444

Website: www.austincc.edu

Visual Communications Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphic Arts Technology, Graphic Design, User

Experience Design

Visual Communications Certificates: in Graphic Arts

Technology, Graphic Design, User Experience

Design, Illustration

Processes in Curriculum: DTP, GD. IL, MM, PD, PP

Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: Undergraduate: approximately 425 Faculty Members: 7 full-time; 26 part-time Department: Visual Communications

Department Website: www.austincc.edu/viscom

Program Contact: Gail Bayeta Email: <u>gbayeta@austincc.edu</u>

### **Ben Barber Innovation Academy**

1120 W Debbie Lane Mansfield,TX 76063

Program Contact: Brandon Bruckner Email: <u>BrandonBuckner@misdmail.org</u>



I could not have completed my education without scholarship patrons like you!

-Heidi McClain

### **Central Texas College**

P.O. Box 1800 Killeen, TX 76540-1800

Phone: (254) 526-1112 Fax: (254) 526-1742 Website: <u>www.ctcd.edu</u>

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphics & Printing,

Certificate Level I Press Operations,

Certificate Level I Graphic Design, Certificate Level II

**Graphics & Printing** 

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DTP, PD, PP, WF, IL,

SP, DP

Academic Calendar: Open All Year Round, Self-Paced

Enrollment: Undergraduate: 90

Faculty Members: 1 full-time; 2 part-time Department: Industrial Technology

Department Website:

www.ctcd.edu/academics/instructionaldepartments/industrial-technology/

Program Contact: Bobbi Waddle

Phone: (254) 526-1112 Email: <u>bwaddle@ctcd.edu</u>

### College of the Mainland

1200 Amburn Road Texas City, TX 77591

Phone: (409) 938-1211 Website: <u>www.com.edu</u>

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphic Design and Web

Design

Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, MM, PD, PP, IL

Additional Processes: Web page design

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate 200

Faculty Members: 10 Department: Graphic Arts

Department Website: <a href="https://www.com.edu/academics/areas-of-study/graphic-arts">https://www.com.edu/academics/areas-of-study/graphic-arts</a>
Program Contact: Coleena Jackson

Email: cjackson@com.edu

### Hollenstein Career & Technology Center

5501 Marine Creek Pkwy Fort Worth, TX 76179

Program Contact: Johannah Edwards

Email: jedwards@ems-isd.net

### **Keller Center for Advanced Learning**

201 Bursey Road Keller, TX 76248

Program Contact: Daniel Gambero Email: daniel.gambero@kellerisd.net

### San Antonio College

1300 San Pedro San Antonio, TX 78212

Phone: (210) 486-1367

Website: <a href="http://www.alamo.edu/sac/">http://www.alamo.edu/sac/</a>

Degrees Awarded: AAS in Graphic Design, Web Design, Animation Design, and Illustration Design Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, MM, IL Additional Processes: Computer Animation, Web

Page Design

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 370

Faculty Members: 11

Department: Media Communications

Department Website: http://www.alamo.edu/sac/

<u>mediacomm</u>

Program Contact: Richard Arredondo

Email: <u>rarredondo@alamo.edu</u>

### **Taylor Career & Technology Center**

2330 North Street Beaumont, TX 77702

Program Contact: Andrea Ritter Email: aritter@bmtisd.com

### Texas State Technical College

Online - TSTC Connect

Phone: 800-792-8784

College website: <a href="https://www.tstc.edu?">https://www.tstc.edu?</a>

Academic Calendar: Semesters Faculty Members: 9 full-time Department: Digital Media Design

Degrees Awarded: AAS, OSA, Cert 1, Cert 2, and ATC

Teaching Modality: PBE (Performance Based

Education)

Department Website: <a href="https://www.tstc.edu/programs/">www.tstc.edu/programs/</a>

<u>digitalmediadesign/</u>

Program Contact: Michael A. Lewis, Lead Instructor

Email: michael.lewis@tstc.edu

Phone: 254-867-3315

### **Tomball College**

30555 Tomball Parkway Tomball, TX 77375-4036

Phone: (281) 351-3300

Department: Visual Communications

Program Contact: Prof. Catherine Davis, Coordinator,

Visual Communications Program

### **Tyler Junior College**

1327 South Baxter Tyler, TX 75711

Phone: (903) 510-2322

Department: Graphic Design & Photography
Program Contact: Prof. Judith Young, Coordinator,

Graphic Design & Photography

Email: jyou@tjc.edu

# University of Houston —Cullen College of Engineering

Website: www.uh.edu

Degrees Awarded: BS in Digital Media

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, PD, WF,

IL, BMP, DP, and MIS. Academic

Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: Undergraduate: 528 (Fall 2021)
Faculty Members: 8 full-time; 2 part-time; 1 lab

instructors

Department: Information and Logistics Technology

Department

Website: https://dot.egr.uh.edu/digitalmedia

Program Contact: Tony Liao, Ph.D.

Email: tcliao@uh.edu

### Utah

### **Brigham Young University**

Provo, UT 84602

Program Contact: Linda Reynolds Email: <u>lindareynolds@byu.edu</u>

### **Dixie State College**

225 S. 700 East St. George, UT 84770

Phone: (435) 652-7801 Fax: (435) 656-4007 Website: <u>www.dixie.edu</u>

Degrees Awarded: AS, AAS in Graphic

Communications

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DTP, PP, SP

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 20

Faculty Members: 1

Department: Communications New Media/Graphic

Communications Department Website: <a href="https://www.cit.dixie.edu">www.cit.dixie.edu</a>

Program Contact: Eric Pedersen, Ph.D., College of

Science, Engineering, & Technology

Phone: (435) 652-7977 Email: <u>pedersen@dixie.edu</u>

### Salt Lake Community College

1575 South State Street Salt Lake City, UT 84115

Phone: (801) 957-3316

Website: <a href="https://www.slcc.edu">https://www.slcc.edu</a>
Degrees Awarded: AS, AAS, CC

Processes in Curriculum: DP, GD, IL, PP, PD, SP, DLP

Academic Calendar: Semesters

Enrollment: 250 Faculty Members: 8

Department: Visual Art & Design

Department Website: https://www.slcc.edu/

visualart/programs/gdc.aspx Program Contact: Virag White Email: virag.white@slcc.edu

### The Tooele Community Learning Center

211 South Tooele Boulevard Tooele, UT 84074-2075

Program Contact: Grant Roberts
Email: groberts@tooeleschools.org

### **Utah Valley University**

800 W University Pkwy Orem, UT 84058-6703

Program Contact: Howard Fullmer

Email: hfullmer@uvu.edu

### Vermont

### **Center for Technology**

2 Educational Drive

Suite 200

Essex Junction, VT 05452

Program Contact: Tracey Brown

Email: tbrown@ccsuvt.org

#### **Hartford Area Career & Tech Center**

One Gifford Avenue White River Jct., VT 05001

Program Contact: Felicia Allard Email: allardf@hartfordschools.net

#### **Stafford Tech Center**

8 Stratton Road Rutland, VT 05701

Program Contact: Karen Kysar Email: <u>karen.kysar@rcpsvt.org</u>

### **Vermont State University**

1001 College Road Lyndonville, VT 05851

Website: https://vermontstate.edu/academic-

programs/graphic-design-ba/

Degrees Awarded: BA Graphic Design, AA Graphic

Design, BFA Ainmation Illustration

Processes in Curriculum: DP, DTP, GD, IL, MM, PD

Academic Calendar: Semesters

Faculty Members: 5

Building/Classroom: Harvey Academic Center

Program Contact: Prof. Glentz Brush

Email: graphicdesign@vermontstate.edu

### **PGSF FAST FACT**

**7,400** scholarships awarded since 1956

# Virginia

### **Danville Community College**

1008 S. Main Street Danville, VA 24541

Phone: (434) 797-8433 Fax: (434) 797-8511

Website: www.dcc.vccs.edu

Degrees Awarded: AAS/Graphic Imaging Mgmt.,

Graphic Imaging Technology/Diploma Six Career Studies Certificates: Graphic

Communications, Digital Art and Design, Digital Imaging and Photography, Printing Technology, Commercial

Art, Digital Drawing and Illustration

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DTP, PP, BMP, IL, F, G,

SP, MM, PD, WF, DP

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 40

Faculty Members: 3

Department: Business & Engineering & Industrial

**Technologies** 

Program Contact: Sheila G. Wright Email: swright@dcc.vccs.edu

### **Marymount University**

2807 N. Glebe Road Arlington, VA 22207

Phone: (703) 284-1652 Fax: (703) 284-3859

Website: www.marymount.edu

Degrees Awarded: BA in Graphic and Media Design;

BA in Design Studies

(Specialties in Graphic Design and Media Design) Processes in Curriculum: B, DP, DTP, GD, IL, MM, OL, PP, WF Additional Processes: UX/UI, Web Design, Studio Art,

Illustration, Communication

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 40

Faculty Members: 1

Department: Graphic & Media Design (Graphic Design)

Department Website:

www.marymount.edu/Academics/School-of-Arts-<u>Sciences/Undergraduate-Programs/Graphic-</u>

Design-(B-A-)

Program Contact: Bridget Murphy Email: <u>bmurphy@marymount.edu</u>

### Virginia Beach Advance **Technology Center**

1800 College Crescent Virginia Beach, VA 23453

Program Contact: Lee Troxell Email: <u>Lee.Troxell@vbschools.com</u> Program Contact: Katherine Sargent Email: kmsargen@vbschools.com

### Virginia Commonwealth University

325 North Harrison Street P.O. Box 843085 Richmond, VA 23284-3085

Phone: (804) 828-2787

Website: http://arts.vcu.edu/

Degrees Awarded: BFA in Graphic Design; MFA in

**Visual Communications** 

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DP, DTP, PP, MM, IL,

F, G, SP, All

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 150

Faculty Members: 9

Department: Graphic Design

Department Website: http://arts.vcu.edu/

graphicdesign

Program Contact: David Shields

Email: gdes@vcu.edu

### Virginia Tech

Blacksburg, VA 24061

Program Contact: Laszlo Horvath

Email: Ihorvat@vt.edu

# Washington

### Centralia College

600 Centralia College Boulevard Centralia, WA 98531

Program Contact: Alexander Solomon Email: alexander.solomon@centralia.edu

Phone: 360-736-9391 ext 269

### **Clark College**

1933 Fort Vancouver Way Mailstop JSH 211 Vancouver, WA 98663

Phone: (360) 992-2418 Fax: (360) 992-2897

Website: <a href="http://www.clark.edu">http://www.clark.edu</a>

Degrees Awarded: ATT; Digital Media Arts

Processes in Curriculum: IL, MM Academic Calendar: Quarters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 110

Faculty Members: 2 full-time; 4 adjunct Department: Digital Media Arts (DMA)

Department Website:

https://catalog.clark.edu//academic-plans/digital-

media-arts/digital-media-arts-aat/

Contact: Kristl Plinz Email: <u>kplinz@clark.edu</u>

### **Clover Park Technical College**

4500 Steilacoom Boulevard Lakewood, WA 98499

Phone: (253) 589-5667 Fax: (253) 589-5601

Website: www.cptc.ctc.edu

Degrees Awarded: Associate of Applied Technology

Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, PP, DP, WD

Academic Calendar: Quarters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 40

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Technologies

Department Website: <a href="https://www.cptc.ctc.edu/cptc/pages/">www.cptc.ctc.edu/cptc/pages/</a>

**GraphicTech.html** 

Program Contact: John Moyer Email: john.moyer@cptc.edu

### **PGSF FAST FACT**

\$550,000

annually awarded in

Scholarships and Fellowships

### **Eastern Washington University**

Department of Engineering and Design CEB 319 E 5th Street Cheney, WA 99004

Phone: (509) 359-4752 Fax: (509) 359-6420 Website: <u>www.ewu.edu</u>

Degrees Awarded: BA in Visual Communications Design; BFA in Visual Communication Design; BS in Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering,

Mechanical Engineering Technology, Technology with options in Manufacturing, Construction and Design, Applied Technology Processes in Curriculum: GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, IL, SP

Academic Calendar: Quarters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 690

Faculty Members: 24

Department: Engineering and Design

Department Website:

http://www.ewu.edu/CSHE/Programs/Engineering.xml http://www.ewu.edu/CSHE/Programs/

Design.xml

Program Contact: Melinda Breen

Email: mbreen@ewu.edu

### **Seattle Community College**

1701 Broadway Seattle, WA 98122-2413

Program Contact: Marc Salverda

Email: Marc.Salverda@seattlecolleges.edu

### **Seattle Pacific University**

3307 3rd Ave W Seattle, WA 98119

Program Contact: Karen Gutowsky-Zimmerman

Email: kgz@spu.edu

### **Spokane Falls Community College**

3410 W. Ft. Wright Drive Spokane, WA 99204

Program Contact: Greg Stiles, Chair Email: Greg.Stiles@sfcc.spokane.edu

### **University of Washington**

4000 15th Avenue Northeast Seattle, WA 98105

Phone: (206) 543-0970

Website: <a href="https://design.washington.edu/">https://design.washington.edu/</a>
Degrees Awarded: B. Design, M.Design

Processes in Curriculum: GD Academic Calendar: Quarters

Enrollment: 20 Faculty Members: 4

Department: Visual Communication Design Building/Classoom: Art Building Room 102

Program Contact: Karen Cheng

Email: kcheng@uw.edu

### **Walla Walla University**

204 South College Avenue College Place, WA 99324

Phone: (509) 527-2712 Fax: (509) 527-2753

Website: www.wallawalla.edu

Degrees Awarded: AS, BS in Graphic Design, BS in

Digital Media and Design

Processes in Curriculum: GD, DTP, PP, MM, PD, MIS, DP,

IL, WF, JDF/Automation, All (In theory)
Academic Calendar: Quarters

Faculty Members: 4

Department: Technology/Graphics

Department Website: <a href="https://www.wallawalla.edu/academics/areas-of-study/techology/design">https://www.wallawalla.edu/academics/areas-of-study/techology/design</a>
Program Contact: Brent Bergherm, Associate
Professor Graphic Communications Program
Email: <a href="mailto:brent.bergherm@wallawalla.edu">brent.bergherm@wallawalla.edu</a>

# West Virginia

### **Fairmont State University**

School of Business, Aviation, & Technology 409 Engineering Technology Building Fairmont, WV 26554

Phone: (304) 367-4638

Department: Graphics Technology

Program Contact: Prof. Kari C. Coffindaffer, Coordinator, Graphics Technology Program Email: kari.coffindaffer@fairmontstate.edu

### Wisconsin

### **Carroll University**

100 North East Avenue Waukesha, WI 53186

Phone: (262) 524-7366

Department: Graphic Communications

Program Contact: Prof. Daniel M. Becker, Coordinator,

**Graphic Communications** 

Program Email: <a href="mailto:dbecker@carrollu.edu">dbecker@carrollu.edu</a>

### **Gateway Technical College**

400 County Road H Elkhorn, WI 53121

Program Contact: Michelle Quinn

Email: quinnm@gtc.edu

### Lakeshore Technical College

1290 North Avenue Cleveland, WI 53015

Phone: (920) 693-1871

Department: Graphic Communications

Program Contact: Dr. Allyn French, Dean; Coordinator,

Graphics Communications Program
Email: allyn.french@gotoltc.edu
Program Contact: Brenda Bachmann
Email: Brenda.Bachmann@gotoltc.edu

### **Moraine Park Technical College**

235 North National Avenue Fond Du Lac, WI 54935-1940

Phone: (920) 924-6699

Department: Graphic Communications Prepress Program Contact: Prof. Rainer B. Fleschner,

Coordinator, Graphics Communications, Prepress

Email: rfleschner@morainepark.edu

### **Mount Mary University**

2900 N. Menomonee River Parkway Milwaukee, WI 53222

Phone: (414) 258-4810 Ext 408 Website: www.mtmary.edu

Degrees Awarded: BA Graphic Design

Processes in Curriculum: GD, MM, IL, PD, PP, SP. All

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 50

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Graphic Design

Department Website: <a href="http://mtmary.edu/majors-">http://mtmary.edu/majors-</a>

programs/undergraduate/graphicdesign/

Graphic Design Academic Advisor: Nancy E. Lohmiller

Email: lohmilln@mtmary.edu

### **Northcentral Technical College**

1000 W. Campus Drive Wausau, WI 54401

Phone: (715) 675-3331 Ext. 4255

Fax: (715) 675-9776 Website: <u>www.ntc.edu</u>

Degrees Awarded: Associates

Processes in Curriculum: B, GD, OL, DTP, PP, MM, IL, F, SP,

DP, WF All

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 40

Faculty Members: 2

Department: Graphic Communication Technologies

Program Contact: Dan Seanor Email: seanord@ntc.edu

### Northeast Wisconsin Technical College

2740 West Mason Street Green Bay, WI 54303-4999

Phone: (920) 498-5400

Department: Design & Graphic Technology

Program Contact: Prof. John Reinders, Coordinator,

Print Technologies Program
Email: john.reinders@nwtc.edu
Contact: William Mikolanz

Email: William.Mikolanz@nwtc.edu

### **Southwest Wisconsin Technical College**

1800 Bronson Blvd. Fennimore, WI 53809

Program Contact: Katie Anderson Email: kanderson@swtc.edu

### **Waukesha County Technical College**

800 Main Street Pewaukee, WI 53072-4601

Phone: 262-695-3401

Graphic Design Program and Front End Web

Development Program

Program Contact: Mark Rzeznik Email: mrzeznik@wctc.edu

### **Western Technical College**

400 7th St N

La Crosse, WI 54601-3368

Department: Graphic Design

Website: <a href="https://westerntc.edu/graphic-design">https://westerntc.edu/graphic-design</a>

### **Westosha Central High School**

24617 75th Street Salem, WI 53168

Phone: (262) 843-2321, Ext 319

Department: Technology and Engineering Department Head: Garrett Pongratz Email: pongratzg@westosha.k12.wi.us



### **University of Wisconsin-Stout**

219D Communications Technologies Building 825 3rd Street East Menomonie, WI 54751-0790

Phone: (715) 232-1254

Website: <a href="www.uwstout.edu/gcom">www.uwstout.edu/gcom</a>
Degrees Awarded: Major: B.S. Graphic

Communications; Minor: Graphic Media and Print

Management

Processes in Curriculum: All-B, BMP, DP, DTP, F, G, GD,

IL, JDF, MIS, MM, OL, PD, PP, SP, W F

Elective Areas in Sales & Marketing, Print Production

Management, Packaging, Web Technology, Layout & Design, Photography & Video, Business Administration, Computer Science, Journalism, Project Management, Quality Management, Supply Chain Management. Digital Marketing Technology.

Academic Calendar: Semesters Enrollment: Undergraduate: 100

Faculty Members: 3

Department: Operations & Management

Department Website:

www.uwstout.edu/academics/colleges-schools/college-science-technology-engineering-mathematics-and-management/operations-and-management-department

Program Contact: Andrew Delong Email: <u>delonga@uwstout.edu</u> Program Contact: Chad Nyseth Email: <u>nysethc@uwstout.edu</u>

# Wyoming

### **Northwest College**

231 W 6th St Powell, WY 82435-1898

Department Website: www.nwc.edu/academics/

programs/graphic-design Program Contact: Morgan Tyree Email: Morgan.Tyree@nwc.edu



Check out our career guide at pgsf.org



### **NOTES**

### Print and Graphics Scholarship Foundation





# Directory of Schools

2024-2025 Academic Year

### **Get In Touch**

PO Box 15348 Pittsburgh, PA 15237

PGSF.org

contact@pgsf.org 866-556-PGSF (7473)

